ROSSMOOR

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting of the Board
Agenda Package

June 11, 2024




AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
Auditorium
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California 90720

Tuesday, June 11, 2024

7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Please be advised that the public can observe the meeting live on YouTube using the following link:
https://youtu.be/xNrQVDEhnzM The name is Rossmoor CSD.

This Board meeting will take place in person. Additionally, members of the public who wish to make a
written comment on a specific agenda item, may submit a written comment via email to the District
Secrelary at RCSD@rossmoor-csd.org. Comments received by 3:00 p.m., on the date of the meeting
will be provided to the Board of Directors, made available to the public, and will be a part of the meeting
record.

This agenda contains a brief description of each item to be considered. Except as provided by law; no
action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. To speak on an item if physically
present at the meeting, complete a Speaker Request Form(s) identifying the item(s) and topic and
deposit it in the speaker request box. To speak on a matter not appearing in the agenda, but under the
Jjurisdiction of the Board of Directors, you may do so during Public Comments at the beginning of the
meeting. Speaker request forms must be deposited prior to the beginning of Public Comments. When
addressing the Board as a whole through the President. Comments to individual Directors or staff are
not permitted. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes per item with nine (9) minutes cumulative for
the entire meeting. Supporting documentation is available for review in the Rush Park main office,
3001 Blume Drive, Rossmoor, CA 90720; 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. The Agenda is
available online at: http://www.rossmoor-csd.orqg. Meetings may also be viewed on YouTube.com or by
using the YouTube icon on the RCSD website and hitp://www.rossmoor-csd.org.

A. ORGANIZATION

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles and Shade
President Maynard

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Girl Scout Troop 9188

Page 1



4. PRESENTATIONS:

a) ORANGE COUNTY MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT — BRIAN
BRANNON, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

b} REPORT FROM ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY (OCFA) - ELIZABETH
DENNEY, COMMUNITY RELATIONS/EDUCATION SPECIALIST AND RECOGNITION
OF LINDSEY LUDWIG AND DARREN GROSCH FOR THEIR WATER SAFETY
AWARENESS EVENT

¢) CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL OFFICER, ZEFERINO VALDOVINOS
PRESENTATION OF DISTRICT TRAFFIC REPORT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None

In accordance with Section 54954 of the Government Code (Brown Act), action may be taken
on ftems not on the agenda, which was distributed, if: A majority of the Board determines by
formal vote that an emergency exists per Section 54956.5 (for example, work stoppage or
crippling disaster which severely impairs public health and/or safety); or

Two-thirds (2/3) of the Board formalfy votes or, if less that 2/3 of members are present, all of the
Board members present vote, that there js a need to take immediate action, which arose after
the agencdla was posted.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time upon any subject within the
Jurisdiction of the Rossmoor Community Services Dislrict; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to Staff at the discretion of the Board for a report and action at a
subsequent Board meeling.

REPORTS TO THE BOARD
NONE
CONSENT CALENDAR
1. MINUTES:
a. Regular RCSD Board Meeting of May 14, 2024
2. APRIL 2024 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS and MAY 2024 WARRANTS
Consent items are expected fo be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the Board

of Direcfors at one time. If any Board member requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed by the President so thal it may be acted upon separately.

Page 2



FI

PUBLIC HEARING:

1.

PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED FINAL BUDGET FOR THE
ROSSMOQOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR CALENDAR

1.

RESOLUTION NO. 24-06-11-01 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

REPORT OF THE PARKS AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
WITH NORTH ORANGE COUNTY CONTINUING EDUCATION (NOCE)

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: LETTER REQUESTING THAT ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REDUCE THE SPEED LIMIT ON ORANGEWOOD
AVENUE, MONTECITO ROAD AND ST. CLOUD DRIVE PURSUANT TO AB43.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING JUNE AS MOSQUITO AWARENESS MONTH

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING JULY AS PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH.

RESOLUTION NO. 24-06-11-02 REJECTION OF GOVERNMENT CLAIM.

GENERAL MANAGER ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for the General Manager to provide information to the Board
on issues that are not on the Agenda, and/or to inform the Board that specific items may be
placed on a future agenda. No Board action may be taken on these items that are not on the
agenda.

Page 3



I BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for individual Board members briefly to make general
comments, announcements, reports of his or her own activities, and requests of staff, including
that specific items be placed on a future agenda. The Board may not discuss or take action on
items not on the agenda.

J. GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for General Counsel to make comments, announcements
and reports of activities that are legal in nature. The Board may not discuss or take action on
items not on the agenda.

K. CLOSED SESSION

Public Comment: Members of the public are welcome to address the Board of Directors, at this
time, only on those items on the Closed Session agenda.

1. APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, OR EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957(b)(1)
TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Subdivision (a) of Section 54957.6, California Government Code
Agency Designated Representative: Joe Mendoza, General Manager
Name of Employee Organization: All Unrepresented Employees

L. ADJOURNMENT

It is the intention of the Rossmoor Community Services District to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need
special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the District will attempt to accommodate you in
every reasonable manner.

Please contact the District Office at (562) 430-3707 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to
inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at
that time if you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that: (1) is a public record: (2) relates to an
agenda itemn for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and (3) is distributed
less than 72 hours prior to that meeting, will be made available for public inspection at the time the
writing is distributed to the Board of Directors.

Any such writing will be available for public inspection at the District offices located at 3001 Blume
Drive, Rossmoor CA 90720. In addition, any such writing may also be posted on the District’s website
at www.rossmoor-csd.org.

Page 4



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

| hereby certify that the attached Agenda for the June 11, 2024, 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District was posted at least 72 hours prior to the time
of the meeting.

ATTEST:

( \ wl %/ﬂ Jﬁ»’(' Date S ;%?é £ Zf/

Page 5




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM A-4a

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: ORANGE COUNTY MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT - BRIAN
BRANNON, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file this presentation.

INFORMATION

Public Information Officer, Brian Brannon, will provide the Rossmoor Community Services
District (RCSD) Board of Directors with an overview of the services Vector Control provides to
the Rossmoor residents, as well as the surrounding communities. Mr. Brannon will highlight any
collaboration efforts with RCSD and upcoming events.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 6



ROSSEMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM A-4b

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorabie Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: REPORT FROM ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY (OCFA) — ELIZABETH
DENNEY, COMMUNITY RELATIONS/EDUCATION SPECIALIST AND
RECOGNITION OF LINDSEY LUDWIG AND DARREN GROSCH FOR THEIR
WATER SAFETY AWARENESS EVENT

RECOGMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file a report from Orange County Fire Authority and recognize Lindsey Ludwig and
Darren Grosch for organizing a Water Safety awareness event in cooperation with the Orange
County Fire Authority.

INFORMATION

Rossmoor residents Lindsey Ludwig and Darren Grosch organized a community water safety
awareness event on May 18, 2024, In cooperation with the Orange County Fire Authority,
Lindsey and her team provided an overview of the importance of water safety measures to be
mindful of this summer. There were many residents in attendance, adults and children as well
as a parking lot full of emergency response vehicles for everyone to check out. The event ended
on a bubbly note with some foam blaster fun in the park.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 7




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM A-4c

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL OFFICER, ZEFERINO VALDOVINOS
PRESENTATION OF DISTRICT TRAFFIC REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

Itis recommended that the Rossmoor Community Setvices District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file this presentation.

INFORMATION

Callifornia Highway Patrol (CHP) Officer Zeferino Valdovinos will present the District traffic
report.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 8



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM E-1

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Administrative Assistant Carolyn Whang

Subject: MINUTES REGULAR RCSD BOARD MEETING OF MAY 14, 2024

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
approve the Minutes of the following meetings as prepared by the Board's Secretary/General
Manager.

a. Regular RCSD Board Mesting of May 14, 2024

INFORMATION

The Minutes reflect the actions of the RCSD at their meeting of May 14, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Minutes —~ Regular RCSD Board Meeting of May 14, 2024

Page 9



ATTACHNMENT 1

MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
Auditorium
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California 90720

Tuesday, May 14, 202

A. ORGANIZATION

1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. ROLL CALL:

Present: i §and Shade

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Discussion follow arding contacting the Department for service requests, addressing
existing stagnant water along the channel, requests for removal of concrete along
parkways, cleaning up pond scum and partnering with Vector Control.

General Manager Mendoza reported that O.C. Vector Control will present to the Board at
its next meeting.

b. California Highway Patrol Officer Zeferino Valdovinos Re: Quarterly Traffic Report

Page 10



General Manager Mendoza reported that CHP Officer Zeferino has not arrived yet and he
will advise the Board when he does.

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None
C. PUBLIC FORUM
1. James Fisler — Orange County LAFCO Special District Representative (Incumbent)

Orange County LAFCO Special District Representative James Fisler spoke about positively
influencing decisions that have protected local control; discussed his goals and keeping his
promises; addressed increasing outreach to Special Districts; talked about his experience
and asked for the Board’s endorsement.

Discussion followed regarding AB 2986, LAFCO’s position on islands of unincorporated
areas in terms of local governance for them, ensuring efficient delivery of municipal
services, the next scheduled MSR for Rossmoor, areas for which RCSD needs local control,
adding value and convenience for residents of Rossmoor, partnering and working together
to identify more areas of local control for Rossmoor according to the will of its residents.

David Vandervoet thanked the Board for having meetings on Zoom as he was able to watch
from Hawaii, last month; reported the flood control channel under Shakespeare and near
Harrisburg and Montecito is constantly backed up; noted there has been an increase in
mosquitos and asked the Board to put pressure on the County to clean the channels.

Susan Kaplan asked whether the format for receiving public comments has changed and
whether dialogue is now allowed.

President Maynard noted that it is at the Board’s discretion and that specifically, in terms of
LAFCO, it was appropriate to include Mr. Fisler’s comments under Public Forum as he
attended the meeting as a candidate.

Susan Kaplan provided a brief history of the issue of pickleball at Rossmoor Park; alleged
that Director ignored input from fellow Board Members; talked about denying the requested
noise mitigation and wasteful, reckless spending; spoke about the upcoming election and
urged residents not to reelect Directors Barke and DeMarco.

Jody Roubanis, RHA, reported observing a family of four generations playing pickleball
and thought it was lovely; spoke about www.ourrossmoor.com, the “Adopt a Channel”
cleanup, their Hugs Program and the Neighborhood Watch program; discussed upcoming
elections and a candidate’s forum and hoped RCSD will consider waiving facility fees for
the latter.

There were no other public comments.

D. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 Page 11



L. PARKS/FACILITIES MAINTENANCE REPORT - OMERO PEREZ,

Parks and Facilities Supervisor Omero Perez presented details of the quarterly
parks/facilities maintenance repot.

Discussion followed regarding the new landscaper, plans for continued maintenance during
the summer and dealing with weeds in the turf,

On behalf of the Board, President Maynard acknowledged Parks and Facilities Supervisor
Perez for his 25 years of service to RCSD.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. MINUTES:;
a. Regular RCSD Board Meeting of April 9, 2024

2. MARCH 2024 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS and APRIL 2024
WARRANTS

Motion by Director Barke, seconded by Director DeMarco, to approve the Consent
Calendar, as presented, Motion passed 5-0.

¥. PUBLIC HEARING

1. PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED FINAL BUDGET FOR
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Administrative Assistant Whang reported receiving an email from Mary Ann Remnet
regarding concerns regarding the proposed deferred compensation matching fund within the
FY 2024-2025 Fiscal Budget.

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the FY 2024-2025 proposed final budget and
highlighted deferred compensation.

General Counsel Preziosi discussed the term, “Deferred compensation” compared to other
plans such as 401Ks and pensions.

President Maynard spoke about being specific about the plan.

Director Barke noted it is the public equivalent to a 401K and stated the umbrella term of
“Deferred compensation” is correct.

General Counsel Preziosi confirmed it is a 457(b) account.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 Page 12



General Manager Mendoza mentioned Policy 2160; reported adding the policy working with
Counsel and noted this would be the first reading.

Director Searles noted the policy does not state specifically, that 3% of an employee’s salary
could be invested by the employee and RCSD will match that.

Director Barke felt a CPA/Financial Services expert should create the appropriate language.
Director Searles commented against being ambiguous.

Discussion followed regarding administration of the plan by a Financial Services company,
Nationwide.

General Counsel Preziosi noted that General Manager Mendoza will bring back the policy
for the Board’s consideration at the next hearing since it was not specifically noticed, but
confirmed this is the first reading of the FY 2025-2025 Budget.

Michael Matsumoto, Accountant, explained specific items in the budget and spoke about 457
plans, IRS rules, ceilings and legal limits.

Director DeMarco agreed with Director Searles regarding the need for specificity in language
regarding employee contributions and the RCSD match.

President Maynard agreed with Director Barke regarding having Nationwide provide the
proper language for the plan.

Director Seatles referenced the full-time satary schedule; mentioned part-time salaries; noted
the policy does not state that the General Manager is not an employee and therefore, not
eligible for the 3% match; felt it should be included in the policy and pointed out
discrepancies in the figures.

General Manager Mendoza reported he will review it and break down the figures for clarity.
Director DeMarco suggested reporting it as an added line item.

Accountant Matsumoto reported he provided a schedule of all full-time employees, their pay
and the 3% calculated and noted the General Manager position is at 0% since he does not
qualify for the match.

President Maynard invited public comments,

There were no public comments and President Maynard closed the public hearing,

Director Shade agreed with including the changes proposed and discussed to consider at the
next RCSD Board meeting.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2024 Page 13



Director Seatles asked about the use of Proposition 68 funding for court resurfacing and
General Manager Mendoza reported it was used in 2018 and RCSD does not plan to use it
for the future,

Director Searles spoke favorably about supplementing community events; mentioned costs
associated with event tickets and stated he would like more money invested in community
cvents and addressed money spent to advertise Proposition 68.

General Manager Mendoza reported that is one of the requirements for Proposition 68 grant
funding, -

Director Searles mentioned the need to install the required Proposition 68 signs and
communicate with the community and increase transparency. He addressed previous budget
surpluses, availability to previous grants and delays in completing large projects.

Director DeMarco confirmed staff will return with an improved policy regarding the deferred
compensation plan; commented favorably about the budget and mentioned reserves.

President Maynard announced that staff will return with a second reading of the budget and
a first reading of the revised policy at the next RCSD Board meeting.

G. REGULAR CALENDAR

1. RESOLUTION NO. 24-05-14-01: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report.

Motion by Director Barke, seconded by Director DeMarco, to waive further reading and
adopt RESOLUTION NO. 24-05-14-01: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025. Motion passed 5-0 with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles, Shade and President Maynard
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

2, FEE WAIVER REQUEST: MEET YOUR CANDIDATES NIGHT TOWN HALJL
PRESENTED BY THE ROSSMOOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

General Manager Mendoza presented a brief report.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2024 Page 14



President Maynard invited public comment,

Jody Roubanis, RHA, requested that RCSD consider waiving facility fees for the upcoming
RHA Candidates’ Forum.,

There were no other public comments on this item.
Directors Searles and Barke spoke in support of the waiving the fees.

Director DeMarco referenced a previous event; felt it was biased towards incumbents;
mentioned the fee for non-profits is already discounted and believed it would be difficult to
not make it biased if RCSD is involved with the process. He added that RHA must have
money in its budget to cover the fees,

Director Barke felt Director DeMarco made a good point.

Jody Roubanis, RHA, spoke about being cognizant of the possibility of being biased; felt
that incumbents understand the job better and new candidates do not have the history and
noted there were very intentional about having political party representation that was in
different areas of interest.

Director Shade spoke about part of the group that hosted prior candidate forums, that the
questions asked came from residents and that the questions were chosen carefully, not to be
biased.

Director Barke reported that he was part of the original candidate forum and there was a
question that was purposely not asked to him, that was very biased and derogatory, and
someone told him the question was not asked because they felt it was inappropriate.

President Maynard noted it was him; felt that it is impossible not to be biased and to
guarantee the lack of appearance of bias; recalled he was part of the committee when RCSD
and RHA worked together; commented on showing a bias; talked about needing boundaries
and stated he chose not to ask Director Barke the question because he felt it was over the line
in terms of discussing candidates’ families. Additionally, he spoke in support of having
those types of events in Rossmoor but questioned if it should be funded with taxpayer money.

Director Shade asked about similar events held in Rossmoor that had fees waived and
General Manager Mendoza spoke about participating in similar events through a joint effort.

Director Shade spoke about RCSD waiving fees for other groups and discussed a specific
event that she believed was biased.

President Maynard reiterated that RCSD should not fund events that are political voting
biases.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 Page 15



Director Shade voiced support for waiving the fees for RHA noting this is an opportunity for
residents to learn about and ask questions of candidates.

Jody Roubanis RHA, reported the RHA has not identified best candidates and their goal is
to present all candidates without being biased and reported a committee chose the questions
in previous forums.

Discussion followed regarding staff costs of running a candidates’ forum, avoiding
incumbency bias and charging RHA for staff costs,

Director DeMarco spoke in support of a compromise by charging RHA just for the costs of
the candidates’ forum.

Motion by Director DeMarco, seconded by Director Barke, to charge RHA, if they so choose
to host a candidates’ forum at the Rush Park Community Center, total actual costs. Motion
carried 5-0.

3. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: CONTRACT WITH BREA IT

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report; noted the contractor asked to
modify the terms to one year instead of two to take into consideration unknown future costs
and asked for the Board’s approval.

Directors DeMarco and Searles spoke favorably about the vendor and in support of the item.

Motion by Director Shade, seconded by Director Barke, to approve the contract with Brea
IT as modified to change the term from two years to one. Motion carried 5-0.

4, BALLOT DECLARATION OF QUALIFICATIONS TO VOTE RE: OCLAFCO
SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

General Manager Mendoza presented a brief report.

Motion by Director Barke, seconded by Director DeMarco, to authorize President Maynard
to vote for James Fisler as the OCLAFCO Special District Representative, sign the ballot and
direct staff to submit it. Motion carried 5-0.

H. GENERAL MANAGER ITEMS

General Manager Mendoza thanked staff and Jamie Hulk for the recent Health and Wellness
Fair; reported Tree USA signs have been posted, addressed the butterfly garden; announced
the upcoming Pool Safety and Awareness event hosted in partnership with Darren Grosch
and Lindsey Ludwig; provided an update on various maintenance projects and reported the
Parks and Facilities Committee will meet on May 29, 2024. Additionally, he addressed the
Rossmoor Neighborhood Cleanup, upcoming Family Festival events, classes and programs
and free classes geared for seniors, sponsored by NOCE.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 Page 16



Discussion followed regarding a temporary agreement with a vendor to provide pickleball
lessons.

I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS
Board Members thanked those who attended and participated in the meeting.

Director Searles spoke about the upcoming Blood Drive and acknowledged that May 15,
2024 i3 Peace Officers Memorial Day.

Director DeMarco spoke favorably about the meeting; talked about the need to follow up
with Public Works and Vector Control about the channels; thanked Parks and Facilities
Supervisor Perez for his service and talked about taking advantage of opportunities to gain
more local control.

President Maynard spoke about the MSR process and about the Board having an opportunity
to take more power.

J. GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS - None
K. ADJOURNMENT

President Maynard adjourned the meeting at 9:45 p.m,

ATTEST:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

APPROVED:

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 Page 17



RECEIVED
MAY 1 4 RECD

Mary Ann Remnet C Cf(_]/(/&
3321 Donnie Ann Rd.
Rossmoor, CA 90720

General Manager Joe Mendoza

Tarquin Preziosi, Attorney

Rossmoor Community Services District
3001 Blume Drive

Rossmoor, CA90720

May 14, 2024

Re: Public Comment re: deferred compensation and FY 2024-2025 budget (Agenda Item F)
Dear Mr. Mendoza and Mr. Preziosi:

I am requesting that any actions by the CSD regarding employee deferred compensation be postponed
until the public is given sufficient notice of proposed board actions on this issue and have opportunity to
respond. Specifically, I am referencing Agenda Item F-1 that is publicly noticed as

Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED FINAL BUDGET FOR THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

Meeting timelines for posting an agenda are only one aspect of public notice. The subject matter,
including action items, must give a clear indication of items under consideration. In this case, the
district has insufficiently represented the board's proposed actions, instead merely wrapping the

subject into a larger general discussion within the conversation about approving next fiscal year's
budget.

Implementing a deferred compensation plan has far-reaching implications for the district's finances,
including but not limited to funding future obligations. Public information as to what this program
entails, simply has not been presented.

To move forward with 1) creation of the program, 2) approving a general policy change and 3)
including funds in the FY 2024-2025 budget, without publicly considering the long-term implications,
simply denies our community its civil rights that are embedded within freedom of information act and
the public's right to know laws.

The Budget Committee meeting agenda in March referenced the topic as a general discussion item,
without any indication of actions being proposed, Further, the staff report considered the discussion

Page 18



as being between the general manager and the committee members. Again, no proposals were
shared, nor specifics of such plan or policy changes were available, regarding deferred benefits.

The April and May Board of Directors Agendas reflected the same pattern: a proposal to address a
personnel change to introduce a new benefit plan was never identified as an action item for
implementation. Rather, it was noted in the context of a larger conversation - the FY 2024-2025
budget. Similarly, the public has had no opportunity to speak about the issue of a specific empioyee
benefit plan, nor inquire about any financial estimates as to how this plan might project into an
uncertain economic future, and implications for an uncertain economic future.

I respectfully request that all actions related to this issue of a deferred employee benefit-matching
program be postponed until the public has been given sufficient public notice and opportunities to
participate in the formation of a specific plan. This includes formation of a pian, District policy changes
regarding such plan, and inclusion of a plan in the FY budget deliberations. These discussions with
specifics ordinarily should occur within (at a minimum) the personnel/contracts and budget
committees. To date, there has been no discussions reflected in district records regarding any
specific research that might have led to tonight's proposal recommendation. A budget discussion is
not a proper place to introduce a personnel matter, nor is this item related to the upcoming budget -
especially considering such actions involve many larger discussions about the far-reaching
implications for our district.

Please remove these items from tonight's board meeting, until such time that proper notice is re-
published, and put before the community for input. In making this request, | respectfully ask that you
adhere to the district's established policies and procedures in this and all your future public noticing
requirements - requirements that are based in laws that protect the public's right to know about the
district's business and the use of public funding.

Lastly, I ask that this letter be read into the public record in my absence from the meeting and noted
in the district's official minutes. Additionally, | would like my letter to be incorporated into the district's
permanent records, in its entirety.

Sincerely, J
N /7// ﬁ%&féyﬂ«f%

Mary Ann Remnet

Page 19



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM E-2

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accountant Michael Matsumoto

Subject: APRIL 2024 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS AND MAY 2024
WARRANTS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
approve the Revenue and Expenditure Reports for April 2024.

INFORMATION

The Revenue and Expenditure Report is submitted on a monthly basis, as an indication of the
District’s unaudited year-to-date revenue and expenses. The attached Warrant Register
contains checks and electronic funds transfers from May 1, 2024, to May 31, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of April 2023
2. Explanation of Significant Variances from budgeted amounts

3. Warrants for May 2024

Page 20



ATTACHMENT 1

05/28/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
10:41:31 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Reporl ID: B1iOC
For the Accounting Periad: 4 /7 24
Reaceived Revenue %
Fund Acceount Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received

10 General Fund

3000 Property Tax

3001
3002
3003
3004
3005
3006
3008
3009

3100
3101

3200
3201

Currant Secure Property Tax

Current Unsecured Prop Tax

Pricr Secured property Tax

Prior Unsecured Property Tax

Delingquent Propert Taxes

Current Supplemental Assessment

Public Utility Tax

State Heomeowners prop. Tax Relief
Account Group Total:

Street light assessments
Account Group Total:

Interest on Investments
Account Group Total:

3300 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

3301
3304

Prop 68 Grant Funding
County street sweep reimbursement
Account Group Total:

3400 RENTAL & PERMITS

3401
3402
3403
3404
3405
3406
3407
3408
3411
3421
3422
3431
3432
3441
3451
3452
3453

3500
3501
3502

Tennis Courts Resarvations

Tennis Instructor Private Lessons
Basketball Court Reservations
Sand Volleyball Court Resarvations

Rossmoor Park Ball Field Reservations

Rush Park Ball field reservatlons
Pickleball Reservation

Pickleball Instructor Private Lessons

Signature Wall Banner Rental
ree Reaverue
Tree Violaticn Fines
Rossmoor Building Rental
Rossmoor Park Picinic Site
Montecito Building Rental
Rush Building Rental
Rush Park Picnic Site
Rush Park Kitchen

Account Group Total:

MISC REVENUE
Sponsorships
~Account Group Total:

393,897,386
0.00
451,33
0.00
198,23
2,556,429
0.00

0.00
397,103.41

139,975,186
139,975,168

16,744.70
16,744.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,586.00
1,982.00
32.00
0.00
12.00
2,664.00
1,634.00
0.00
40.00
C.00
0.00
567,50
227.50
1,4%4.00
5,949.21
455.00
0.00
16,643.21

28.98
4,150.00
4,178,098

1,152,864.83
32,166.03
7,325.89
.00
1,%02.06
21,458,132
9,568.40
2,474,16
1,227,759.49

428,642.48
428,642,486

41,867.19
41,867.19

Q.00
0.00
0.00

14,811.00
15,971.00
1,525,048
36.00
7,524.00
13,960.55
11,652.00
0.00
360.00
3,032.60
1,170.00
4,372.50
2,513.50
21,358.02
64,078.52
6,820.20
1,322,00
170,506.89

15, 662,37
23,500.00
39,162.37

1,242,000.00
36, 500.00
15,200.00
3,300.00
1,100.00
13, 600.00
19, 800.00
4,100.00
1,333,100.00

4Q4,300.00
404, 300,00

30,000,00
30,000.00

56,000.00
80, 000.00
136, 000.00

21,000,G0
16,000.00
0,00

G.00
12,500.00
12, 500,00
12,000.00
3,000.00
3¢0.00
5,000.00
0.00

2, 500,00
2,500.00
2%, 000,00
67,000.00
7.000.00
1,000.00
187, 300,00

10,000.00
25,000.00
35,000.00

89,135.17
4,733.97
7,874,11
3,300.00

-802.06

-1,858.12
1,331.60
1, 625,84

105,340, 51

-24,342,4¢
~24,342.46

-11,867.19
-11,867.19

56, 000.00
80, 000,00
136, 000.00

6,189.00
28,00
-1,525.00
-36.00
4,976.00
-1, 460,55
348.00
3,000.00
-60.,00
1,967,40
-1,170.00
-1,872,50
~13.50
3,641.98
2,921.48
179,80
~322.00
16,793,11

-5,662.37
1,500,00
~4,162.37

Page 21

106
106

140
140

71
100

60
112
97

120
o1

175
101
85
96
97
132
91

11z

WP OF O B P d° ob o oo

SP AP 9P WP dP dP PP OF OF Of df o oOP df oo eR  oP

£



05729724 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 2 of 2

10:41:31 Statemant of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B110C
For the Actounting Period: 4/ 24
Recelved Revenua %
Fund Account Currant Month Received YTID Estimated Revenue To Be Recelved Received
Fund Total: 574,645.46 1,807,938.40 2,125,700.00 217,761.60 90 %
Grand Total: 574,645.46 1,907,938.40 2,125,700.00 217,761.60 80 %

Page 22



05/29/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 3
10:43:30 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: BLOOC
For the Accounting Period: 4/ 24
Commni tted Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation  Appropriation  Appropriation Committed
1Q Ceneral Fund
5000
5010 Administration
4000 Board of Directors Compensakn 300.00 5,600,00 11,000.00 11,000.20 5,400,00 51%
4002 Salaries - Part-time 7,074,80 37,323.83 82,100.00 82,100.00 44,776, 17 415%
4003 Overtime 209.90 10,876.81 10, 500.00 12,000,00 1,123.19 91%
4006 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION 18,305.82 204,089.73 255,800,00 257,500.00 53,410.27 79%
4007 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE (MILEAGE 145,44 1,381.41 2,100.00 2,100,00 718.59 66%
4008 SALARIES - PARK AND RECREATION 14,003.04 155,992.79 1656,100,00 167,500.00 11,527.21 93%
4009 SALARIES - Park /TREE MAINTENANCE 4,990.32 50,873.71 59,700.00 59,700.00 8,820.29 85%
4010 Workers Compensation Insurance G.00 11,975.16 15, 000,00 15,000.00 3,024.,84 80%
4011 Medical Insurance 16,223.92 78,924.86 84, 000.00 84,000.00 5,875.14 4%
4015 Federal Payroll Tax -FICA 5,176.26 39,854.88 56,380.00 56,390.00 16,535,12 F1%
5002 Insurance - Liability 0.00 38,722.00 41,000, 00 41,000.00 2,278.00 94%
5004 Memberships and Dues 0.00 10, 349,59 9, 980.00 10,500.00C 150.41 99%
5006 Travel & Mmetings Q.00 859,26 2,630.00 2,630.00 1,770.71 33%
5007 Televised Meeting Costs 897,76 13,806.69 23,100,00 23,100.00 9,293.31 60%
5008 Gaseoline 270,92 2,550.92 5,250.00 5,250.00 2,0695%.08 40%
5010 Publications & Legal Notices 0.00 9,445,53 7.880.00 7,880,000 -1,565.53 120%
5012 Printing 335.87 3,397.73 4,200,00 4,200.00 802,27 81%
5014 Postage 67.40 1,028,91 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,071.09 49%
5016 Office & Meeting Supplies 1,214.97 6,595,80 15,750,00 15,750.00 9,154,20 42%
5018 Janitorial Supplies 4,936.26 14,294.98 20, 750,00 20,790.00 6,495.02 69%
5020 Telephone 889.90 §,552.98 19,500.00 1¢,500.00 1,547,02 85%
502] Computer/Email/Server Costs 710.63 8,623.49 5,250.00 8,000.00 376,51 96%
5030 Vehicle Maintenance 158,36 897.73 10,560.00 10, 500,00 9,602.27 9%
5032 Building & Greunds-Maintenance 7,441,386 67,145.68 85,050.00 85,050.00 17,904,32 79%
5345 Miscellaneous Expenditures 1,787.6% 19,046.58 21,000,00 21,000.00Q 1,953.41 G1%
5046 Bank Service Charge 193.27 2,519.37 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,680.63 60%
5610 Legal Sexrvices 3,575.50 23,773.00 65,520,00 65,520.00 41,747.00 36%
5615 Financial Audit-Conaulting 0.00 19,000.00 18,950,00 19,3850.00 950.00 95%
5620 Outsource Financial Consultant 6,000.00 54,000.00 72,450.00 72,450.00 18,450.00 75%
5670 Other Professional Services 597.49 28,221,522 42,000,00 42,000.00 13,774.48 67%
5010 Equipment 125.65 2,110.75 2,100.00 2,100.00 -10.75 101%
6025 Seftware 0.00 1,940,78 10,500.00 10,500.00 B,559,22 18%
Account Total: 95,642,53 934,162.51 1,224,350.00 1,233,260.00 299,097.49 76%
5020 Recreation
5017 Community Events 180.04 60,424,006 63, 000,00 63,000.00 2,575.94 96%
Account Total: 180.04 60,424.06 63, 000.00 63,000.00 2,575.94 96%
5030 Rossmcor Park
5022 Ctilities 814.80 11,629.44 13,130.00 13,120.00 1,500.56 89%
5023 Water 209.69 38,889.91 63,000.00 ©3,000.00 24,110,09 62%
5025 SECURED PROP TRAX 0.00 1,088.58 1,260.00 1,260.00 170.42 86%
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 0.04 246.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 804.00 23%
5045 Miscellanecus Expenditures 0.00 565,18 4,730.00 4,730.00 4,164.82 12%
5051 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 530.00 530.00 530,00 0%
EQE2 Minor Pacility Repairs /Togcla ¢.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,650.00 1,050.00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitorial ¢.400 29,125.34 34,500.00 34,500.00 5,374,66 84%
6005 Buildings and Improvements 398,65 8,606.57 $0,000.00 101,395.00 92,788.43 8%

Page 23




05/29/24 ROSSMOCOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT " Page: 2 cf 3

10:43:30 Statement of Expenditure - Budgst vs, Actual Report Report ID: BLOOC
For the Accounting Period: 4/ 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation  Appropriation  Appropriation Committed

10 General Fund

Account Total: 2,024,24 90,152.02 20¢,250,00 220,645.00 130, 492,58 41%

‘5040 Montecito Center

5022 Utilities 75.96 1,636,24 2,100.00 2,100.00 463.76  78%
5023 Water 216.48 2,5944.62 4,730.00 4,730.00 1,785.38  62%
5025 SECURED PROP TAX 0.00 915,04 1,050.00 1,050.00 134.96 B7%
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 3.00 376.00 &80.00 680.00 302.00 56%
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 362.06 393.29 530.00 530.00 136.71 Ta%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tocla 1,760.75 1,760.75 530.00 530.00 ~-1,230.75 332%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitorial 0.00 2,723.96 3,830.00 3,830.00 1,106.04 1%

Account Total: 2,415.25 10,751.90 13,450.00 13, 450,00 2,698.10 80%

5050 Rush Park

5022 Utilities 2,293.14 25,585.26 33,180.00 33,180.00 7.594.74 7%
5023 Water 0.00 26,532,056 52,500.00 52,500.00 25,967.95 51%
5025 SECURED PROP TAX 0.00 4,169.92 4,410.00 4,410.00 240.08 953
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 126.00 504.00 840.00 840.00 336.00 60%
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures G.00 174.35 530.00 530.00 355.65 33%
5051 Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 0%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tools 0.00 0.00 530.00 530,00 530.00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitorial 0.00 24,610.87 34,500,00 34,500.00 9,689.13 72%
65005 Buildings and Improvements 399,66 5,135.17 659, 000,00 65, 600, 00 59,864,83 B%

Account Total: 2,818.84 86,911.62 193,070,00 193,070,00 106,158.38  45%

5060 Street Lighting
5650 Street Lighting and Maintenance 10,100.97 98, 491.60 113,100.00 113,100.00 14,608.40 87%
Account. Total: 10,100.97 98,491.60 113,100.00 113,100,00 14, 608.40 87%

5070 Street Sweeping
5642 Street Sweeping 6,538.14 65,381.40 83,100.00 83,100.00 17,718.60  79%
Account Total: 6,538.14 65,381.40 83,100.00 83,100,400 17, 718.60 79%

5080 Parkway Trees

5017 Community Events .00 0.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 0%
5656 Tree Trimming 2,032.80 131,41%.15 137,030.00 137,030,00 5,614.85 96%
5660 TREE REMOVAL 0.00 10,490.80 3,150,00 3,150,00 -7,340.80 3333
6015 Trees 2,371.60 34,573.30 47,250,00 47, 250,00 12, 676.70  73%

Account Total: 4,404,40 176,479.25 189,010.00 189,010.00 12,530.75 a3%

5090 Mini-Parks and Medians

5022 Utilities 29.35 182.14 530.00 530.00 347.86 34%
5023 Water 6577.37 §,820.84 10, 5300.00 10, 500,00 1,679,16 843
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 0.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 0%
5051 EBquipment Rantal 0,00 0.00 116,00 110,00 110,00 0%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tools .00 0.00 110.00 110.00 210.00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitorial 0.0 2,723.97 3,830.00 3,830.00 1,106,03  71%
Account Total: 706.72 11,726,95 15,190.00 15,190.00 3,463.05 7%

Account Group Total: 124,831.13 1,534,481.31 2,103,560.00 2,123,825.00 589, 343.69 72%

Page 24




05/29/24

ROSSMCGOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 3 of 3

10:43:30 Statement of Expenditure — Budget vs. Actual Report Repeort ID: BLl0OOC
For the Accounting Period: 4 / 24
Committed Committed Original Curxrent Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation  Appropriation  Appropriation Committed

Fund Total:

Grand Total:

124,831,13

124,831.13

1,534,481.31

1,534,481.31

2,103,560.00

2,103,560.00

2,123,825.00

2,123,825.00

589,343.69

589,343.69

Page 25

72%

72%




ATTACHMENT 2

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES FROM BUDGETED AMOUNTS

APRIL 2024

Revenue Accounts (Accounts more than 95% and less than 55%)

Account Code % Item Explanation
3402 100 Tennis Instructor Private Lessons Higher volume of instruction than anticipated.
3406 112 Rush Park Ball Field Reservations Higher demand for facility than anticipated.
3407 97 Pickleball Reservation Higher volume of reservation than anticipated,
3408 4] Pickleball Instructor Private Lessons | Program just began and will start evaluation in July.
3411 120 Signature Wall Banner Rental Unexpected amount of rentals throughout the year.
3431 175 Rossmoor Building Rentat Higher amo“”t::r::?cae' ddr‘;::;:e‘z:?""“ activity and
3432 101 Rossmaor Park Picnic Site Higher amount of rental than anticiapted.
3451 96 Rush Building Rental Higher amount of rental than anticiapted.
3452 97 Rush Park Picnic Site Higher amount of rental than anticiapted.
3453 132 Rush Park Kitchen Higher amount of rentals for wall space,
3501 157 MISC Revenue Higher than anticipated due to increase in Winter

Festival ticket sales.

Expenditure Accounts {Accounts more than 95% and less than 55%)

Account Code Ua ftem Explanation
Under die to minimum number of meetings, I
5010-4000 51 Board of Directors Compensation © . rofm gs. Dono
anticipate going over budget.
5010-4002 45 Salaries - Part-time Low due to unanticipated vacancies.
5010-5004 99 Memberships and Dues On target at 99%. All dues are paid for FY,
Dono icipate goi budget. Af
5010-5006 33 Travel & Meeting Costs notanticipate going over budget. Afew more
expenses pending.
A ded expenditure. Do not anticipate goi
5010-5008 49 Gasoline snee xpendi not anticipate going over
budget.
5010-5010 120 Publications & Legal Notices Extra expenditures due to traffic meeting notices.
As needed expenditure, Do not anticipate goin
5010-5014 49 Postage P ‘clpate going over
budget.
Will be ordering additional supplies throughout th
5010-5016 42 Office & Meeting Supplies g ko ghoutine

year. Do not anticipate going over budget.

Page 26




5010-5021 96 Computer/Email/Server Costs Ontarget for year. May go over budget slightly.
5010-5030 9 Vehicle Maintenence As needed expenditure. Some expenses are pending
payment.
Anticipat ing within budget. To date,
5010-5610 36 Legal Services pate staying within budget. To date, no
unanticipated activity has occured.
5010-5615 95 Financial Audit-Consulting On target for year. May go over budget slightly.
5010-6010 101 Eguipment On target for yoar. May go over budget slightly.
So nses pending. Do not i
5010-6025 18 Software me expe pending foresee going over
hudget.
Anticipate going over budget due to added Wellness
5020-5017 96 Community Events Festival. Anticipate going over by approx. $5000
which will be offset by sponsorship.
S ing. Do not f i
5030-5034 23 Rossmoor Park - Alarm Systems/Security ome expenses pendll:f dgeot otforesee going over
m ding. Do hot i
5030-5045 12 Rossmoeor Park - Misc Expenditures Some expenses pending oresee going over
budget.
Rossmoor Park - Building and Tennis court resurfacing payment pending. Picnic
5030-6005 8 A
Improvements Canopy renovations moved to FY 24-25,
5040-5052 332 Rossmoor Park - Minor Facility Unanticipated expenses occurfed. Do not foresee
Repairs/Tools anymore spending.
L to unex unt infal
5050-5023 £1 \Water - Rush Park ow due to unexpected amp of rainfall caused
less water utility usage.
5050-5045 33 Rush Patk - Misc Expenditures Pending payments in progress.
5030-5051 5050- 0 Equipment Rental - Pending payments in progress
5051 5090-5051 Rossmoor Park, Rush Park, Mini Parks pay hrogress.
-5052
:ggg 5052 0 Minor Facility Repairs/Tools - Repairs In progress
Rossmoor Park, Rush Park, Mini Parks P progress.
5090-5052
Carpet replacement recently completed. Payment is
5050-6005 8 Rush Park - Building & Improvements betreplacement recently cemp ay
still pending.
Seasan endin, ments ar ing. Will stay in
5080-5017 0 Tree Gommunity Events asan ending and pay @ pending. Will stay 1
budget.
5080-5656 96 Tree Trimming Seasonal project. Do not foresee going over budget.
S oject. Over budget d t
5080-5660 333 Tree Removal easonal Project. Over budget due to safety
removals.
5090-5022 34 Mini Parks - Utilities Do not anticipate going over budget
5090-5045 0 Mini Parks - Misc Expenditures Pending payments in progress.

Page 27



ATTACHMENT 3

05/01/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 3
14:39:38 Claim Approval List Report ID: APLQQ
For the Accounting Period: 5/24

¥ ... Over spent sxpenditure
Claim  Check Vendor #/Name/ Document §/ Disc § Cash
Invoice ¥/Inv Date/Description Line % PC # Fund Org Acct  Object Proj Account
764 $23 0.5 BANK CAL-CARD 16,048.81
CalCard 4-25-24
04/25/24 CalCard 16,048.81* 10 5010 5045 1010
765 999599 SKILLS IRL C/C MICHELLE LawWs 200.00
Refund Depogit
04/30/24 Refund Deposit - Skills IRL/La 200.00 10 2220 1010
766 999999 TRACIE LIVELC 200.00
Deposit Refund
04/26/24 Deposit Refund Livelo 200,00 10 2220 1010
767 599999 BRIDGETTE NOON 350,00
Peposit refund
04/22/24 Deposit refund — Noon 350.00 10 222Q 1010
768 959999 LORETTA VILLAREAL 250.00
Refund deposit
04/29/24 refund deposit - Villareal 250.00 i0 2220 1010
709 48 CITY OF BREA 2,308,20
Brea IT 3/24
ASITO01389 04/15/24 IT Mar 24 2,308.20 10 5010 5670 1010
770 304 CBE SOLUTIONS 185.44
Copier Usage
INZ2725649 04/20/24 Copier Usage 185.44 10 5010 5012 1010
77k 623 CELL BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 125.65
Copier Lease
5029439522 04/12/24 Copier Lease 125,65 10 5010 5016 1010
772 1070 David Bang Associates 3,714.25
Two Picnic Tables - Rush Park
CA55191 01/11/24 Rush Park Picnic Tables {2) 3,714.25% 10 5010 5032 1010
773 575 ELITE SPECIAL EVENTS, INC. 3,500.00
Health & Wellness 5/11
1124 04/30/24 Health & Wellness 5/11 1,400,060 10 5050 5051 1010
1124 04/20/24 Health & Wellness 5/11 500.060 10 5010 5012 1010
1124 04/30/24 Health & Wellness 5/11 1, 600,00 10 5020 5017 1010

Page 28



05/01/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 2 of 3
14:39:38 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 5/24

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim  Chack : Vendor #/Name/ Document &/ Disc $ Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fand Org Rcct Object Prej Account
174 102 EVENT NEWS-EMTERPRISE 135.00
Budget Notice
00141404 04/17/24 Budget notice 135.00* 10 5010 5010 1010
175 1011 Governmental Financizal Services G, 008.00
Bpril
05/01/24 April Sves 6,000, 00 10 5010 5620 1010
776 1071 M.T. Asphalt 4,800.00
Patch and Slurry Rush Parking Lot
04/29/24 Patch and slurry Rush Parking 4,900,00 10 5010 5032 1010
177 1033 Precisicn Concrete Culbting 3,391,779
Sidewalk repair
201094 04/25/24 Sidewalk wnepair 3,391.7% 10 5010 5032 iglo
778 737 ROGERS, ANDERSON,MALODY & S5COT 1,200.00
SCR 22/23
T4744 04/15/24 SCR 22/23 1,200.00* 10 5010 5615 101¢
Ti9 386 MARIA SHAFER 150.00
Minutes 4/9
RCSD-042 04/25/24 Minutes 4/9 150.00+* 10 5010 5010 1010
780 984 VALLEY ALARM 123.00
Rossmcor Park 3/1 to 5/31
1157516 02/02/24 Rossmcor Park 3/1-5/31/24 123.00 10 5030 5034 1010
781 1029 Carolyn %hang 230,96
CJPTA Travel
05/01./24 CIPIA Meals 105.00 10 5010 5006 101¢
05/01/24 CJIPTA Mileage 125,96 10 5010 4007 1010
782 22 WEST COAST RRBORISTS, INC. 2g1.60
Planting
213315 04/15/24 Planting 261.60 10 5080 6015 1010
783 1008 West Coast Electric 6,212.70
5243 01/17/24 Rush Electrical Panel 847.83 10 5010 5032 1010
5244 01/17/24 Christmas Lights 1,257.40 10 5010 5032 1010
5245 01/17/24 Reasmoor Park walkway lights 220.77 10 5010 5032 1010
5246 04/17/24 Rush outlet replacement 538,24 10 5010 5032 1010
5247 04/17/24 Rossmoor Taennis lights 3,348, 46 10 5010 5032 10610
# of Claims 20 Total: 49,487.40

Page 29




Page 30



05/08/24

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page:

1 of 1

16:28:14 Claim Bpproval List Report ID: AP1O00
For the Accounting Peried; 5/24
* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Check Vendor #/Hame/ Document S/ Disc $ Cash
Inveice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
784 999995 MRS. A'S ARTS & CRAFTS 373.71
Butterfly Sign
05/01/24 Butterfly Sign 373.71% . 10 5050 5045 1010
¥ of Claims 1 Total: 373.71

Page 31




06/15/24 ROSSMOCR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
15:53:47 Claim Approval List Report ID: APIQOD i
For the Accounting Period: 5/24
* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc & Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description iine § PO # Fund Org Acct  Object Prej Account
784 299999 DEBRBI ANDREWS 373.71
Butterfly Sign
05/0L/24 Butterfly Sign 373,71 10 5050 5045 1010
785 8 JESSICA VERDUZCO 78.00
HMileage 2/24-5/10/24
06/13/24 Mileage 2/24 to 5/10/24 78.00 10 5010 4007 1010
186 899498 ERIKA ALVAREZ 200.00
Deposit refund Alvarez
05/13/24 Deposit Alvarez 200,00 10 2220 1010
767 99%9%9 LAGSL C/0 DANIELLE SKAGGS 260,00
deposit refund
05/07/24 Refund LAGSL Danielle Skaggs 260,00 10 2220 1010
788 999599 SANDRA FUTAMI 250.00
Futami event cancellation
05/Q02/24 Futami Event cancellation 250.00 10 2220 igin
789 636 THE BEE MAN 265.00
Swarm removal
128750 05/09/24 Swarm removal 265,00 10 5030 5045 1010
790 1069 LandCare Holdings, Inc. 8,825.00
May and Water Repair
737246 05/01/24 May Lanscaping 1,333.00 10 5030 5655 1010
737246 0L/01/24 May Lanscaping 4,332.25 10 5050 hehas 1010
737246 05/01/24 May Lanscaping 499,88 10 5040 565% 1010
737246 08/01/24 May Danscaping 4%89.87 10 5050 5655 1010
744208 05/10/24 Water Line Rossmoor Paik 2,160.00 10 5030 5655 1010
761 1072 Pacific Sound Controel 3,420.00
Rush Park Event
05/63/24 Rush Park Event Quote 3,420.00% 10 5010 5032 1010
792 970 RIVERA PAINTING PLUS 800¢. 00
Painting Playground Equip 4/15/24
978 05/02/24 Painting Playground Equip Ross 800.00* 10 5810 5032 1010

Page 32



05/15/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 2 pf 2
15:53:47 Claim Approval List Report ID: APLOO
For the Accounting Period: 5/24

* ..., Over spent expenditure
Claim  Check Vendor #/tams/ Document $/ Disc § Cash.
Invelce #/Inv Date/Description Line & PO # Fund Crg Acct Object Proj Account
793 89% SCA CF CA, LiC 6,538,114
May Street Sweeping
1352478P 05/01/24 May Streetsweeping 5,538.14 10 5070 5642 1010
Ta4 994 VALLBY ALARM 1,099.00
1171688 04/23/24 Rush Keypad, batteries, & doa 850,00* 10 5050 5034 1010
1170671 05/02/24 Hedwig/Rossmoor Monitor 123.00 10 5030 5034 1010
1170672 05/02/24 Montecito monitor 126,00 10 5040 5034 1010
795 309 TRIPEPI SMITH 1,047.38
April Meeting
12269 04/30/24 RApril Meeting 1,047, 38 10 5010 5007 i0io
796 1048 Vital Records Control 161,29
Record Storage
4231875LAX 04/30/24 Record Storage 161.29 10 5010 5045 1010
F97 22 WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC. 700,30
Trim Trees
213862 04/30/24 Trim Trees 700,30 10 5080 5556 1010
{# of Claims 14 Totad: 24,017.82

Page 33




05/22/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
16:20:36 Claim Appreval List Report ID: APLOO
For the Accounting Period; 5/24

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim  Check Vendor #/Hame/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PC # Fund Org Acct  Object Proj Account
799 999999 TRACY CHAVEZ 2{(0.00
Deposit Refund
05/21/24 Chavez Deposit 200.00 10 2220 1010
800 999999 FRIENDS OF CDC C/0 GISSKLLA 250.00
Deposit refund
05/20/24 Deposit CDC - Gissela Shimonis 250.00 10 2220 1010
801 999989 BRIAN YOSHIOKA 200.00
beposit refund
05/21/24 Deposit Yoshioka 200.00 10 2220 1010
802 514 GDC COMMUNICATIONS & SOUND 400,00
Generatory and lights
2024014 05/21/24 Generator and lights &/8 400,00* 10 502Q 5017 1010
803 1066 Philip Reyes 900.00
Sound 6/8
Sound 6/8 800.00* 10 5020 5017 1010
804 49 CITY OF BREA 1,505.00
Bpril IT '
ASITO01399 05/21/24 April IT 1,%05,.00 10 5010 5670 1010
805 304 CBE SCOLUTIONS 192.09
Copier usage
IN2735466 05/20/24 Copier usage 192.09* 10 5010 5012 1010
806 623 CELL BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 125.865
Copier Lease
5029824249 05/14/24 Copler Lease 125.65% 10 5010 6010 1010
807 202 CALIF PARK & RECREATION SOCILT 150.00
Membership
04/15%/24 Membership 150.00 10 5010 5004 1010
&08 226 HILL'S BROTHERS LOCK & SAFE 231.75
Lock and Key
B5896 01/11/24 Keys 107.75* 10 5010 5032 1010
87410 05/21/24 Lock 124.00* 10 5010 5032 1010

Page 34



05/29/24

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page:

2 of 2

16:20:36 Claim Approval List Report ID: APL00
For the Accounting Period: 5/24
* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Check Yendor #/Name/ Documant $/ Disc $ Cash
Invoice {#/Inv Date/Description Line $ 2O 4 Fund Org Acct  Object Proj Account
809 1069 LandCare Holdings, Inc. 4,968.75
April
744510 05/01/24 April landscaping 2,249,44* 10 5030 5655 1010
744510 05/01/24 April landscaping 2,249.43 10 5050 5855 1010
744510 05/01/24 April landscaping 249,94 10 5040 5655 1010
744510 05/01/24 April landscaping 249,94 10 5080 5655 1010
810 1073 Pacific Landmark Electric Inc, 237.83
3way switch — Auditorium
240512 05/06/24 3 way switch - auditorium 237.83 10 5010 5045 1010
811 594 PRINT MASTERS 54.63
Pickleball classes banner
70414 05/22/24 Pickleball classes banner 54,63~ 10 5010 5012 1010
812 22 WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC. 605,50
Tree Trim
214535 05/15/24 Tree Trim 605,50 10 5080 5656 1010
813 1074 Travis W, Goartz 3,000.00
Knyght Ryder 6/8/24
03/08/24 Knyyht Rydex 6/8/24 3,000.00% 10 5020 5017 1010
# of Claims 15 Total: 13,451.20

Page 35




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM F-1

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accounting Consultant Mike Matsumoto

|
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED FINAL BUDGET !
FOR THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT i

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board
of Directors:

Open the public hearing for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget;
Receive the FY 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget presentation from the

General Manager and Accounting Consultant;

Take public testimony;

Close the public hearing

Deliberate; and

Approve the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget.

Discuss amending the Deferred Compensation Policy No. 2160 to address the
parameters of a 3% employer match on gross eamings (overtime not included) for full-
time employees.

B -2

NGO AW

BACKGROUND

On March 21, 2024, the Budget Committee met to review the RCSD FY 2023-2024
Estimate to Close and the FY 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget. The General Manager and
Accounting Consuitant presented the preliminary budget and answered questions the
Committee had about the budget document. After discussion, the Budget Committee
recommended that the preliminary budget be presented to the RCSD Board with a 3%
cost of living adjustment at the April 9, 2024 Board of Directors meeting.

The Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget was presented to the RCSD Board of
Directors at the April 9, 2024 regular Board meeting. The RCSD Board of Directors
reviewed the FY 2023-2024 Estimate to Close and the FY 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget.
The Board of Directors of Rossmoor Community Services District passed Resolution No. 24-
05-14-01: A Resolution approving and adopting the annual appropriations limit for fiscal year
2024-2025.

Page 36



The Board approved a 3% cost of living adjustment. The Board also approved an
amendment to the existing 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan which would offer full-time
employees up to a 3% employer match on gross pay (overtime not included). As part of the
budget planning process, the Board will conduct an annual audit of the plan and would
have the ability to suspend the matching portion of the plan at their discretion. Suspending
the match would not interrupt employee participation in the plan. Newly hired full-time
employees will be eligible for plan enrollment immediately. Employer matching would begin
following a successful 90-day probation period. At the May 14, 2024 Board of Directors
meeting, the Board requested that staff revise the 2120 policy language to incorporate a
cost per position breakdown and better define the 3% employer match.

INFORMATION

The General Manager and Accounting Consultant have thoroughly reviewed the FY 2023-
2024 Estimate to Close and the FY 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget. There have been no
changes subsequent to the review of the Budget Committee on March 21, 2024.

The Final 2023-2024 amounts will be known when the District's Annual Audit Is
completed, at which time it will be presented to the Audit Committee and the RCSD
Board of Directors at a future meeting.

The Estimate to Close Budget is considered sufficiently accurate for adoption of the FY
2024-2025 Final Budget. Upon the RCSD Board's approval of the FY 2024- 2025
Proposed Final Budget, the Board will be asked to adopt the Annual Budget Revenues and
Expenditures Total Amounts by resolution.

Therefore, the FY 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget was prepared using this direction and
is presented for consideration at the June 11, 2024 Board of Directors meeting.

ATTACHMENTS

FY 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget

Notice of Public Hearing

Policy No. 3020 Budget Preparation

Second Reading of Amendment to Policy No. 2160 Deferred Compensation

PN

Page 37



Rossmoor Community Services District
Employee Salary Plan - 3% increase
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

ATTACHMENT 1

Hourly Hourly
Annually Hourly Midpoint Increase Annually Increase Hourly
General Manager n/a 92,500.00 n/a n/a n/a
Administrative Assistant 33.30 71,350.16 1.00 b 1.001 % 34.30
General Clerk 25.52 54,676.81 0.77 | & 0771 % 26.29
*Office Assistant 20.60 20,963.38 0.62 062 % 21.22
*Account Clerk 22.66 23,059.72 0.68 |'§ 068 | % 23.34
Park Superintendent 32.16 68,909.26 0.96 ‘ 096 | % 33.13
Recreation Superintendent 29.34 62,866.50 0.88|§ 088 | $ 30.22
District Arborist 28.68 61,433.75 086 |% 086 % 29.54
Maintenance/Rec Assistant 20.32 43,533.57 0618 061 8% 20.93
**Maintenance/Rec Assistant 18.32 28,461.10 0558 055 % 18.87
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant 18.33 18,651.23 055] 8 055] 8% 18.88
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant 17.63 17,944 .66 0.53 | § 053] % 18.16
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant 17.51 17,818.88 053} 053] 8 18.04
Event/Facility Attendant 16.50 - $ 16.50
*1/2 Time 19 hrs. per week/988 hrs. per year
** Part-Time 29 hrs. per week/1.508 hrs. per year
Difference
Totals $ 14,262.20

Page 38



Rossmoor Community Services District
Potential cost - 3% Deferred Comp Match
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

Admin-FT GM&PT P&R Tree
| Annually  Hourly 4006 4006 4008 4009
General Manager na 0
Administrative Assistant ‘ $ 34.30 2, 141
General Clerk |$ 2629 1,640
*Office Assistant § 2122 0
*Account Clerk 23.34 0
Park Superintendent $ 33.13 2 i 067
Recreation Superintendent $ 30.22 1 ,88‘5
District Arborist $ 2954 1,843
Maintenance/Rec Assistant $ 20.93 1 ,306
**Maintenance/Rec Assistant : 5 18.87
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant $ 18.88
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant $ 18.16
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant s 18.04
Event/Facility Attendant $ 16.50

*1/2 Time 19 hrs. per week/988 hrs. per year
** Part-Time 29 hrs. per week/1.508 hrs. per year

Totals

Total Full-Time - no GM | ' B 10,883

Page 39



Rossmoor Community Services District

Proposed Budget
Summary
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

Revenues:
Properly taxes
Sireet light assessments
Inferast on investments
From Other Governmental Agencies (*}
Permit and Rental Fees
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administrative
Recreation
Rossmoor Park
Montecito Center
Rush Park
Street Lighfing
Street Sweaping
Parkway Tree
Mini-Parks and Median

Total Expenditures

Changes in Fund Balance

Fund Balance:
Beginning of Period
End of Period

(*) From Gther Governmental Agencles
Prop 68 Grant
County Streel Sweeping

Total From Other Governmental Agencies

2023-2024 2024-2025
12-Month
Projected
FY 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Actual Budget Budget to Close Budget
$ 1244715 § 1,333,100 $ 1,333,100 $ 1,294,400 § 1,339,800
435,119 404,300 404,300 452,500 468,300
7,514 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
158,222 136,000 136,000 123,900 140,000
193,870 214,300 187,300 187,300 187,300
49,494 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
2,088,934 2,152,700 2,125,700 2,123,100 2,200,400
992,215 1,224,390 1,233,260 1,233,210 1,309,220
79,584 63,000 63,000 63,000 68,650
169,181 209,250 220,645 180,650 198,290
31,909 13,450 13,450 13,450 13,910
154,078 193,070 193,070 203,070 132,400
110,641 113,100 113,100 115,000 120,800
75,269 83,100 83,100 86,000 81,360
171,028 189,010 189,010 189,010 194,650 .
13,008 15,180 15,180 15,190 15,700
1,797,003 2,103,560 2,123,825 2,098,580 2,134,980
291,931 49,140 1,875 24520 3 65,420
1,417,511 1,709,442 1,709,442 1,700,442
$ 1,709,442 $ 1,758,582 $ 1,711,317 $ 1,733,962
79,766 56,000 56,000 44,000 60,000
78,456 80,000 80,000 79,900 80,600
158,222 136,000 136,000 123,800 140,000

Total revenue budgeted includes a 3.5% increase in property tax and street light assessments.

Expenditures for Prop 68 are coded in 10-5030-8005 and 10-5050-6005, and is budgeted $60,000 for FY2024-2025.

Page 40




Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Revenues

For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projecied 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Drascription Actual Butfget Budget te Close Budget
Property Taxes
10-3001 Current securad property tax 4,130,774 5 1242000 % 1242000 % 1,117,000 § 1.217.200
10-3002 Current unsecured property tax 33,487 36,900 36,800 34,800 36,000
10-3003 Prior secured property tax 6,892 15,200 15,200 7,300 7,600
10-3004 Prior unsecured property tax 692 3,300 3,300 700 700
10-3005 Deilinquent property taxes 2,343 1,100 1,100 2,400 2,500
10-3006 Currant suppiementat assessment 38,164 19,600 19,600 39,700 41,100
10-3007 Prior supplemental assessment 3,215 - - 8,800 8,800
10-3008 Public utiity 18,973 10,600 10,900 19,700 20,460
10-3809 State-Homeowners Prep. Tax Reliof 5,070 4,100 4,100 5,300 5,500
Total proporty taxes 1,244,715 1,333,100 1,333,100 1,284,400 1,338,800
Straet Light Assessmant
10-3101 Straet light assessment 435,119 404,300 404,300 452,500 468,300
Interest on investmenis
10-3201 Interest 7,614 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
From Other Governmental Agencies
0-3301 Prop 68 Grant Funding* 79.766 56,000 56,000 44,000 60,000
10-3302 Senior Meal Gap Program - - - - -
10-3303 FEMA Grant - COVID 19 - - - - -
10-3304 County-Street Sweep Relmbursement * 78,456 80,000 80,000 79,900 80,000
Total other governmental agencies 168,222 136,000 436,600 123,900 140,000
Permit and Rental Fees
* 10-3401 Tennis Court Reservatlons 18,025 44,000 21,000 21,000 24,000
10-3402 Tennls Instructor Private Lessons 25,053 38,006 16,000 16,000 18,000
16-3403 Basketball Court Reservalions 832 - - - -
10-3404 Sand Volieyball Court Reservations - - - - -
10-3405 Rossmoor Park Bail Field Resarvations 45,439 12,500 12,600 12,500 12,500
10-3406 Rush Park Ball Field Reservations 7,024 12,500 12,500 12,600 12,500
10-3407 Pickleball Court Reservations - - 12,000 12,000 12,600
10-3408 Picldeball instructor Private Lessons B - 3,000 3,000 3,000
10-3411 Signature Wall Banner Rental 380 3c0 300 300 300
10-3421 Trea Trim Permit 2,516 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
10-3422 Tree Violation Fines 600 “ - - -
10-3431 Rossmocr Building Rendal 5,410 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
10-3432 Rossmoor Park Picric Site 3,081 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
10-3433 Rossmear Park Horseshoe Rentals - - - - -
10-3441 Montecite Building Rental 30447 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
10-3451 Rush Building Rental 75,705 67,000 67,000 67,000 67,000
40-3452 Rush Park Picnic Site 8,955 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
10-3453 Rush Park Kitchen 619 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total permit gnd rental foes 193,87G 214,300 187,300 187,300 187,300
Miscellaneous Revenues
10-3501 Miscellaneous 15,718 19,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
10-3502 Sponsorship 33,778 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Total miscelianaous ravenues 49,494 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
Total revenues 2008934 $§ 21452700 $ 2125700 $ 2,423,100 § 2,200,400

Prop 68 grant of $104,000 is for CIP -- 1} Rush Park Aud Carpet (in #5050) in 23/24 and 2) Ressmoor Park Picnic Shelters (in #5030) in 24/25 (unsure if the Picnic

* Shelters can ba compleled during 23-24),

* This budget includes Street Sweeping costs in excess of the County Reimbursement,

Page 41




Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 10 - Administrative Services
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projected 2024-2025
Black Fy 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Dascription Acilual Budget Budget o Close Budget
Salartes and Benefits
10-5010-4000 Board of Directors' Compensation $ 8,450 § 11,000 11,000 § 11,000 % 11,000
10-6010-4002  Part-time 53,556 82,100 82,100 82,100 82,900
10-5010-4003 Overtime 10,654 10,500 12,000 12,000 12,360
10-5010-4005 Event Altendant - - - - -
10-5010-4008 Salaries - Administrative 214,231 265,800 257,500 257,600 262,600
10-5010-4008 Salaries - Parks and Recreation 161,571 166,100 167,500 167,500 176,300
10-5010-4009  Salaries - Tres 55,332 59,700 59,700 59,700 61,400
10-5010-4007 Mileage Relmbursement 1,952 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,160
10-5010-4010  Workers' Compensation Insurancs 68,755 15,000 15,000 12,0600 11,500
10-5010-4011  Medical insurance 76,7086 84,000 84,000 87,400 99,780
10-6010-401%  Payroll Taxes 43,543 56,390 56,390 56,390 58,080
10-6010-40XX  Deferred Compensation Match - NEW - - - - 10,800
Total salaries and benefits 693,749 742,690 747,290 747,690 787,980
Operations and Maintenances
10-5010-8002  Insurance - Liability 2174 41,000 41,000 41,000 48,700
10-8010-5004 Mombership & Dues 8,928 9,880 10,500 10,500 10,820
10-8010-5006 Travel & Meetings 2,078 2,630 2,630 2,630 2,710
10-5010-5007 Televised Meeting Cosis 15,905 23,100 23,160 23,100 23,780
10-5010-5008 Gasoline 3,283 5,250 5,250 5,250 5410
10-5010-5010  Publications & Legal Notice 8,227 7.880 7,880 7.880 8,120
10-5010-5012  Printing 4,373 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,330
10-5010-5014 Postage 530 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,160
10-5010-5016 Office & Meeting Supplies 15,579 15,750 16,750 15,750 16,220
10-5010-5018 Janitorial Supplies - 20,790 20,790 20,790 21410
10-5010-5020 Telephone 12,197 10,600 10,500 10,500 10,820
10-5010-5021 Computer/Email/Server Costs §,529 5,250 9,000 9,000 9,270
16-5010-5030 Vehicle Maintenance 4,730 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,820
10-5010-5032 Buildings & Grounds-Mainienance - 85,050 85,050 85,050 87,600
10-5010-5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 21,915 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,630
10-5010-5046 Bank Service Charges 2,953 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,330
10-5010-5050 Elections 12,802 - - - 13,820
Total operations and maintenance 122,212 269,180 273,450 273,450 3,960
Contract Services
10-6010-5610 Legal Services 32,493 656,520 65,620 65,520 67,490
10-5010-5615  Financial Audit - Consulting 18,750 19,950 19,950 19,950 20,550
10-5010-5620 Outsourced Financial Consuitant 68,969 72,460 72,450 72,000 74,160
10-5010-5670  Other Professional Services 46,518 42,000 42,000 42,000 44,100
Total Contract Services 166,730 199,920 199,920 199,470 206,300
Capital Expenditures
10-5010-6010 Equipment 1,821 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,160
10-5010-6025 Software 7,703 10,500 10,500 10,600 10,820
Total Capital Expenditures 0,624 12,600 12,600 12,600 12,980
Total Expenditures $ 992,215 § 1,224,390 1,233,260 $ 1,233,210 $ 1,309,220

* assuming 3% increase on Salaries

Page 42




Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 20 - Recreation

For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projected 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Prepesed
Mountain Description Actual Budgat Budget to Close Budget
Operations and Maintenances

10-5020-6017  Community Events 5 79584 % 63,000 § 63,000 % 63,000 § 68,650
Total operations and maintenance 79,504 63,000 63,000 63,000 68,650
Total Expenditures § 79,584 $ 63,000 % 63,000 $ 63,000 $ 68,850

Page 43



Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 30 - Rossmoor Park

For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Morith
Projected 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Description Actual Budget Budget to Close Budget
Operatlons and Maintenances
10-5030-5018  Janitorial Supplies $ 5164 4 - % - % - % -
10-5030-5022  Ulitles 12,418 13,130 13,130 13,130 13,520
10-5030-5023  Waier 368,973 63,000 63,000 63,000 64,890
10-6030-60256 Secured Property Tax 1,058 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,300
10-5030-5030  Vehicle Mainienance 855 - - - -
10-5030-5032 Buildings & Grounds-Malntenance 30,843 - - - -
10-5030-5034  Alarm Systems/Security 492 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,080
10-5030-5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 5,110 4,730 4,730 4,730 4,870
10-6030-5051  Equipment Rental 4,853 530 530 630 650
10-5030-5032  Minor Facility Repalre/Tools 035 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,080
Total operations and maintenance 100,702 84,750 84,750 84,750 87,290
Caontract Sarvices
l.andscape Maintenanceflanitorial
10-5030-5665 Services 32,038 34,500 34,500 34,500 36,000
Total Contract Services 32,038 34,500 34,500 34,500 36,000
Capital Expenditures
10-5030-6005  Buildings and improvements 36,441 90,000 101,395 61,400 75,000
Total Capital Expenditures 36,441 20,000 101,395 61,400 75,000
Total Expenditures 3 169,181 5§ 209,250 § 220,645 % 180,650 $ 198,280
Capital expenditures breakdown:
Picnic Shelter - Ressmoor Park (Grant) {1) 40,000 40,000 - 75,000
Resurface basketball and tennis courls 50,000 51,395 61,400 -
90,000 101,395 51,400 76,000

For ihe Rossmoor Picnic Shelters, the project is rebudgeted in 24/25 for the full remaining Prop 68 Grant. Ifihe project is done in 23/24, the budget in 24/25 will

(1) be reduced or eliminated for 23/24 expendilures.

* Brightview Landscape Services / Landcare
Aprit 1, 2023 « March 31, 2024: $ 5,312.33 /month
Aprl 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025: § 6,665 fmonth

Allocation:
45.0% Rossmaor Park
45.0% Rush Park
65.0% Montecito Center
65.0% Mini-Parks

Page 44



Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget
Depariment 40 - Montecito Center
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projected 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Criginal Amended Estimates Proposad
Mountain Description Actizal Budget Budget 1o Close Budget
Operations and Maintenances
10-5040-5018  Janitorial Supplies $ 8,59 § - 8 - % - 8 -
10-5040-5022  Utilities 2,232 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,160
10-5040-5023 Water 3,262 4,730 4,730 4,730 4,870
10-5040-5025 Secured Properly Tax 839 1,050 1,050 1,060 1,080
10-5040-5030  Vehicie Maintenance 749 - - - -
10-6040-5032  Buildings & Grounds-Maintenance 10,614 - - - -
10-5040-5034  Alaim Systems/Sesurity 845 680 680 680 700
10-5040-5045  Miscelianeous Expenditures 486 530 530 530 550
10-5040-5052  Minor Facilily Repairs/Tocts - 530 530 530 550
Total operations and matntenanca 25,483 9,620 9,620 9,620 8,910
Confract Services
Landscape Maintenance/Janitorial
10-5040-5656 Services 6,426 3,830 3,830 3,830 4,000
Total Contract Services 6,426 3,830 3,830 3,830 4,000
Total Expenditures $ 31,909 § 13450 % 13,450 § 13,450 § 13,910

¥ Brightview Landscaps Services / Landcare
April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024: § 5,312.33 /month
Aprit 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025: $ 6,665 /month

Allocation:
45.0%
45.0%

50%
50%

Rossmoor Park
Rush Park
Montecifo Center
Mini-Parks

Page 45



Rossmoor Community Services District

Proposed Budget

Department 50 ~ Rush Park
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

20232024
12-Month
Frojected 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Orlginal Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Description Acluai Budget Budget to Close Budget
Qporations and Maintenances
10-5050-5018  Janitorial Supplies 3 8396 $ - 8 - 8 - % -
10-5050-8022  Utlities 30,305 33,180 33,180 33,180 34,180
10-5050-5023 Water 28,990 52,560 52,500 52,500 54,080
10-5060-5026  Secured Property Tax 4,053 4,410 4,410 4,410 4,540
10-5050-5030  Vehicle Maintenance 1,801 - - - -
10-5080-8032  Buildings & Grounds-Mainienance 39,317 - - - -
10-5050-5034  Alarm Systems/Sacurity 492 840 840 840 870
10-5050-50456  Miscefaneous Expenditures 994 530 630 530 550
10-5080-8051  Equipment Rental - 1,580 1,580 1,680 1,630
10-5080-5052  Minor Facility RepairsTools - 530 530 530 550
Total operations and maintenance 112,148 93,670 93,570 93,670 96,400
Gontract Services
Landscape Maintenancef.tanitorial
10-50-5655  Sorvices 20,563 34,600 34,500 34,500 36,000
Total Contract Services 28,563 34,600 34,500 34,500 36,000
Capital Exponditures
10-50-6005 Building and Improvements 5127 65,000 65,000 75,000 -
10-50-6010 Equipment 7,240 - - -
Total Capltal Expenditures 12,367 65,000 65,000 75,000 -
Total Expenditures 5 154,078 & 193070 $ 193,070 § 203070 § 132,400
GCapital expendituras breakdown:
Flooring for tha Auditorium (Grant) 30,000 30,000 55,000 -
Rush Park Auditorium roof repair 35,000 35,000 20,000 -
65,000 85,000 75,000 -

* Brightview Landscape Services / Landcare
Agril 1, 2023 « March 31, 2024; §$ 5,312.33 /month
April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025: § 6,665 /month

Allocation:
45.0%
45.0%

5.0%
5.0%

Rossmoar Park
Rush Park
Mantecito Center
Minl-Parks

Page 46



Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 60 -Street Lighting

For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projected 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Orlginal Amended Estimates Propesed
Mountain Description Actual Budget Budget to Close Budget
Contract Services

10-5060-5650  Street Lighting and Maintenance $ 110,641  § 113400 $ 113,100 § 1i5000 § 120,800
Totaf Contract Services 110,641 113,100 113,100 115,000 120,800
Total Expenditures $ 110,641 $ 113,100 & 413,100 $ 115000 § 120,800

Page 47




Rossmoor Community Services District :
Proposed Budget
Department 70 - Street Sweeping '
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projacted 2024-2025
Black FY 22.23 Criginal Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountzin Description Aclual Budget Budget to Close Budget
Contract Services

10-5070-5642  Strest Sweaping $ 75260 § 83100 § 83,100 $ 86,000 % 81,360
Total Contract Services 75,269 83,100 83,100 86,000 81,360
Total expenditures ] 75269 § 83,100 $ 83,100 % 86,000 % 81,360

Page 48



Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 80 - Parkway Tree

For the Fisca! Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projected 2024-2025
Blacl FY 2223 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Description Actual Budget Budget to Close Budget
Operations and Maintenances
10-5080-5017  Community Events 5 1300 § 1580 § 1580 § 1,580 & 1,630
Total operations and malntenance 1,300 1,580 1,580 1,580 1,630
Centract Services
10-5080-5656 Tree Trimming 125,989 137,030 137,030 137,030 141,110
10-5080-5660 Tree Removal 4414 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,240
TFotal Contract Services 130,403 140,180 140,180 140,180 144,350
Capital Expenditures
10-5080-6015  Trees 39,325 47,250 47,250 47,250 48,670
Total capital expenditures 39,325 47,250 47,250 A7,250 48,670
Total expenditures $ 171,028 $ 189,010 § 189,010 $ 189,090 § 194,650

Page 49



Rossmoor Community Services District
Proposed Budget

Department 90 - Mini-Parks and Medians
For the Fiscal Year 2024-2025

2023-2024
12-Month
Projectad 2024-2025
Black FY 22-23 Original Amended Estimates Proposed
Mountain Description Actual Budget Budget to Close Budget
Operations and Maintenances
10-6090-5022  Lftilities 249 530 § 530 % 530 % 850
10-6080-5023 Water 8,885 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,820
10-5000-5032  Buikdings & Grounds-Maintenance 1,147 - - - -
10-5080-5045  Miscelanecus Expenditures - 110 110 110 110
10-5090-5051  Equipment Rental - 110 110 110 110
10-5080-5052  Minor Facility Repairs/Tools - 110 110 110 110
Total operations and maintenance 10,281 11,360 11,360 11,360 14,700
Contract Servicas
Landscape Maintenance/Janitorial
10-5000-5655  Servicas 2,762 3.830 3,830 3,830 4,000
Total Contract Services 2,762 3,830 3.830 3.830 4,000
Capital Expanditures
10-5090-6005 Building and Improvements 58 - - - -
Total capital expenditures 56 - - - -
Total expenditures 13,098 15100 $ 15,190 § 15190 § 18,700

* Brightview Landscape Services / Landcare
April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024: $5,312.33 /month
April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2026: $ 8,666 /month

Allecation:
46.0% Rossmoor Park
45.0% Rusit Park
5.0% Montecito Center
5.0% Mini-Parks

Page 50




ATTACHMENT 2

NOTICE OF PREPARATION OF FINAL BUDGET OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
AND PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services
District has reviewed a preliminary budget as of May 14, 2024, for fiscal year 2024-2025, and the
General Manager of the District has prepared a proposed Final Budget for fiscal year 2024-2025.
The proposed Final Budget is available for inspection at the District office between the hours of
9:00 AM. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday and will also be available on the District’s
website at https://www.rossmoor-csd.org starting on May 15, 2024. The District office is located
at 3001 Blume Drive, Rossmoor CA 90720.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the District will conduct a public hearing
on the proposed Final Budget on June 11, 2024, commencing at 7:00 P.M., at the District
Auditorium, 3021 Blume Drive, Rossmoor CA 90720. Any person may appear at the time of the
hearing and be heard regarding the proposed Final Budget. Following the hearing, the Board of

Directors may adopt the proposed Final Budget as the District’s Final Budget for the fiscal year
2024-2025.

Joe Mendoza May 15, 2024

Board Secretary Date

Page 51



ATTACHMENT 3

Rossmoor Community Services District

Policy No. 3020

BUDGET PREPARATION, ADOPTION AND REVISION

3020.10 Budget Calendar: This policy shall serve as the budget calendar unless the Board
modifies the dates herein. If so, the General Manager shall prepare and the Board shall adopt a
budget calendar for the succeeding fiscal year at the March meeting of the Board.

3020.20 Preliminary Budget: A Preliminary Budget based on current year estimates to close
and on forecasting of expected revenues and expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year shall be
prepared by the General Manager by April 30. The Preliminary Budget shall conform to generally
accepted accounting and budgeting procedures for special districts.

3020.21 RCSD_Five-Year Fiscal Plan: Concurrently with the preparation of the
Preliminary Budget, the General Manager shall update the Plan for review by the
Budget Committee.

3020.25 Public Works/CIP Committee: The Public Works/Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)
Committee is comprised of two Board members and the General Manager. The President of the
Board appoints the members of the Committee

3025.26 Capitol Project Budget: Prior to the development of the Preliminary Budget,
the Public Works/CIP Committee shall meet and make recommendations to the Board
on recommended capital improvement projects for inclusion in the proposed Fund 40
budget portion of the Preliminary Budget. Capital improvement projects shall be those
projects with an estimated cost of $5,000 or over and have a five-year service life.
Projects of a lesser amount or of less than a five-year service life will be included in the
appropriate departmental budgets of Fund 10 of the Preliminary Budget.

3020.30 Budget Committee: The Budget Committee is comprised of two Board members and
the General Manager. The President of the Board appoints members to the Committes.

3020.31 Presentation of Preliminary Budget; The Budget Committee shall review the
Preliminary Budget prepared by the General Manager and make recommended changes.
The General Manager shall present the amended Preliminary Budget to the Board at its
meeting in May.

3020.40 Preliminary Budget: The proposed Preliminary Budget, as reviewed and amended by
the Budget Committee, shall be reviewed and approved by the Board at its May meeting.

3020.50 Appropriations Limit: On or before July 1 of each year, the Board shali adopt a
resolution establishing its appropriations limit pursuant to Section 61113 of the Government
Code.

3020.60 Public Hearing Notice; On or before July 1 of each year, and at least two weeks before
the hearing, a notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation,
which specifies the following:

3020.61 Availability for Inspection: The proposed Final Budget shalli be available for
inspection at a specified time in the District office.

Page 52




3020.62 Public Hearing: The date, time and place of the meeting of the Board when
the Board will meet to adopt the Final Budget and that any person may appear and be
heard regarding any item in the budget or the addition of other items.

3020.70 Second Public Notice: The public notice must be published a second time at least
two (2) weeks before the Final Budget hearing in at least one newspaper of general circulation in
accordance with Sectien 61110(d} of the Government Code.

3020.80 Final Budget Adoption: The General Manager shall submit a Final Budget to the Board
as soon as practicable, but no later than the meeting of the Board in August. The Final Budget
shall be based on the latest financial data available or the audited numbers for the previous fiscal
year, if available. At the August Board meeting or sooner, the Board will hold the public hearing
on the Final Budget and upon completion of the public hearing will consider adoption of the Final
Budget. On or before September 1 of each year, the Board must adopt a Final Budget that
conforms to generally accepted accounting and budgeting procedures for special districts.
Immediately thereafter, the Board shall adopt a Resolution stating the District Annual Budget
Revenues and Expenses Totals by Fund.

3020.90 County Auditor; After Final Budget adoption and completion of the District's Financial
Audit, the General Manager shall forward a copy of both documents to the County Auditor.

3020.100 Budget Adjustment. The Budget Committee shall review budget adjustments prepared
by the General Manager prior to the February Board meeting. The General Manager shall present
budget adjustment recommendations at the February meeting of the Board. The Board shall
review current revenue and expenditure projections and make necessary adjustments to the
current Budget, which are reflective of the District’s current financial condition. The Board shall
adjust the budget, if necessary, by adoption of a resolution amending the budget.

3020.110 Budgetary Control: Control of movement of funds is governed by Policy No. 3021
Budgetary Controtl.

Amended: November 9, 2004
Amended: January 11, 2005
Amended: April 10, 2007
Amended: October 9, 2007
Amended: January 13, 2008
Amended: January 10, 2012
Amended: February 14, 2017

Page 53




ATTACHMENT 4

Rossmoor Community Services District
Policy No. 2160

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

2160.10 Federal Legislated Plan: The District has determined that a Deferred Compensation Plan
should be made available to all eligible District employees, elected officials, and independent
contractors pursuant to Federal legislation permitting such Plans.

2160.20 Potential Benefits: Tax benefits may accrue to deferred compensation plan participants. It is
the intent of this policy that such benefits will act as incentives to District employees to
voluntarily set aside and invest portions of their current income to meet their future financial
requirements and supplement their Social Security at no cost to the District.

2160.30 U.S. Conference of Mayors: The Conference of Mayors has established a master prototype
deferred compensation program for political subdivisions. The U.S. Conference of Mayors, as
Plan Administrator, has agreed to hold harmless and indemnify the District, its appointed and
elected officers and participating employees from any loss resulting from the U.S. Conference of
Mayors or its Agent's failure to perform its duties and services pursuant to the US. Conference
of Mayors Program. )

2160.40 Adoption of Deferred Compensation Plan: The Rossmoor Community Services District Board of
Directors hereby adopts the U.S. Conference of Mayors Deferred Compensation Program and
its attendant investment options and establishes the Rossmoor Community Services District
Deferred Compensation Plan for the voluntary participation of all eligible District employees,
elected officials and independent contractors. The Board of Directors may determine, in its
discretion and pursuant to applicable legal requirements, to revise, alter, or change the Deferred
Compensation Plan which will be made available to eligible individuals and said determination
may result in changing from the U.S. Conference of Mayors Deferred Compensation Program to
a different program or plan.

2160.41 Deferred Matching Program: The employer matching program offers full time employees up
to a 3% deferred employer match on gross salary (overtime not included). Newly hired full-
time employees are eligible for plan enrollment immediately and are subject to maximum
annual contribution limits as defined annually by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) -
$23,000 in 2024. Following a successful 90-day probationary period, eligible employees
enrolled in the deferred compensation plan will begin receiving up to a 3% deferred
employer match on gross salary (overtime not included). Employees will be immediately
vesied in the employer match. As part of the budget planning process, the Board will
conduct an annual audit of the plan and maintain the ability to suspend the matching
portion of the plan at their discretion. Suspending the maich would not interrupt employee
participation in the plan.

Page 54



2160.50 District Administrator: The General Manager is authorized to execute for the District individual
participation agreements with each employee, elected official and independent contractor
requesting participation. The General Manager is designated “Administrator” of the applicable
Pian representing the District and authorized to execute such agreements and contracts as are
necessary to implement the Program.

2160.60 District Cost: It is implicitly understood that other than incidental expenses of collecting and
disbursing the employee’'s deferrals and other minor administrative matters, there is to be no
cost to the District for the Program.

Source: RCSD Resolution 94-3
Proposed Amendment 14 reading: November 9, 2004

Proposed Amendment 2% reading and final adoption: January 11, 2005
Proposed Amendment 1%t reading: May 14, 2024

Page 55




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-1

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Direcfors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accounting Consultant Michael Matsumoto

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 24-06-11-01 - ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE TOTAL
AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR THE ROSSMOOR
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution No. 24-06-11-01 by reading the title only and waiving further reading
as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE TOTAL
AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

INFORMATION

At the May 14, 2024 regular meeting of the Rossmoor Community Services District
(RCSD) Board of Directors, the Board discussed the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Proposed
Budget and authorized the General Manager to submit a Proposed Final Budget for FY
2024-2025. Approval of this resolution is in compliance with SB 135 which requires
approval of the final budget by a resolution of the Board of Directors. This action also
establishes budgetary control by the Board at the fund level. Atthe May 14, 2024
meeting, the RCSD Board adopted a resolution establishing the FY 2024-2025
appropriations limits. The proposed expenditure totals of the RCSD FY 2024-2025 Final
Budget are within those limits.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 24-06-11-01 (with Attachment A)

Page 56



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION 24-06-11-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Rossmoor Community Services District did discuss and approve at
a public hearing, the District's Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Final Budget at its Regular Meeting
on June 11, 2024.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor
Community Services District that it hereby establishes the Annual Budget Revenue and
Expenditure totals by Fund In the amounts specified in Attachment A for the Fiscal Year
2024- 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of June 2024,
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

ATTEST:

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

Page 57




RESOLUTION 24-06-11-01: ATTACHMENT A

ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
BUDGET REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE TOTALS AMOUNT SUMMARY

TOTAL FUND REVENUES

FUND 10 $2,200,400
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $2,200,400

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FUND 10 $2,134,980

~

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $2.134 980

Page 58



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-2

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: REPORT OF THE PARKS AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
review and file this report.

ATTACHMENTS

1. May 29, 2024 Parks and Facilities Committee Agenda packet

Page 59



ATTACHMENT 1

AGENDA
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT .
PARKS AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
IN-PERSON
RUSH PARIK
West Room
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, CA 90720

May 28, 2024
7200 gm0,

A. ORGANIZATION

1.
2,
3,
4,

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m,
ROLL CALL: Directors Maynard, Seatles
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Director Searles

PRESENTATIONS: None

B. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person may address the members of the Parks and Facilities Committee at this
tme on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Parks and Facifities Committea of
the Rossmoor Community Services District.

€. REGULAR CALENDAR

1.

DISCUSSION REGARDING SENIOR PROGRAMMING IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
NORTH ORANGE COUNTY CONTINUING EDUCATION (NOCE)

DISCUSSION REGARDING THE USE OF CHEMICALS FOR WEED CONTROL.,

DISCUSSION REGARDING STRUCTURE OF TENNIS/PICKLEBALL INSTRUCTOR
CONTRACTS

DISCUSSION REGARDING LOS ALAMITOS GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)

CONSIDERATION OF RENTAL FEE INCREASES FOR TENNIS COURTS, PICKLEBALL
COURTS, ATHLETIC FIELDS, AND INDOOR FACILITIES.

B2 ADIOURMMENT

Page 60



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I hereby certify that the attached Agenda for the May 29, 2024, 7:00 p.m., Parks and

Facllities Commitiee Meeting of the Rossmoor Community Services District was posted at
least 24 hours prior to the iime of the meeting.

( £ ﬂw’l&«{%ﬁf Date: 5/)"/‘“/ 24
JOE MENDDZA C) O 7

General Manager

Page 61




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM C-1

Pate: May 29, 2024
To: ParksfFacilities Committes
Froms General Manager Joe Mandoza

Subjects  DISCUSSION REGARDING SENIOR PROGRAMMING IN PARTNERSHIP
WITH NORTH ORANGE COUNTY CONTINUING EDUCATION (NOCE)

RECOMMENDATION

It is racommended that the Parks and Facilities Comimittes receive and file this report from the
Rossmoor Community Services District (RSCD) General Manager in preparation for review by
the RCSD Board of Directors at their June 11, 2024 RCSD Board of Directors mesting.

BACKGROUMND

The North Orange County Continuing Education (NOCGE) is a program that is offered free to
Orange County communities. To date, an agreement is being formulated and reviewed by the
RCSD attorney in preparation for the June RCSD Board meeting for review and approval.
NOCE representatives will be available to provide a prasentation and answer any guestions.
The program would provide health and wellness classes, recreational classes and social
activities for Rossmoor senior residents and be open to surrounding communities, The NOCE
will be responsible for overseeing registration, recruiting and scheduling instructors, as well as
conducting instructor background checks and monitoring classes. The NOCE has a minimum
requirement of 25 participants per class.

The RCSD will provide indoor and outdoor space as agreed upon and assist in set up and
breakdown of classes. The mission of NOCE is to serve diverse communities by providing
holistic programs and services that are relevant and accessible to ali learners in achieving their
goals. NOCE is dedicated to offering a transformative educational experience that builds lasting
foundational skills and promotes student succass.

This partnership will provide our residents over the age of 50 with opportunities at fitthe or no
cost {there may be a supply cost for some classes). RCSD staff is excited to collaborate with
NOCE to extend programs to our senior community.

Page 62




FINDINGS

NOCE has conducted a survey within the Rossmoor community to identify subject matter that
area residents would find engaging and be likely to register for. Areas of interest include: Health
and Wellness; Staying Mentally Bharp and Food Preparation, if approved, the Fall sessions are
scheduled to begin August 12, 2024 and run through December 20, 2024,

ATTACHMENTS

1. NOGE Active Qlder Aduits Programming - Summar 2024

Page 63




2024 SUMMER SEMESTER AT TAGHRET 1

FREE f_rRAtNtNG: ;
Personal Care
Aide for English

Language Learners
PAGE 50

| NEW!
Extended 9- Week
Summer Session

See course description for dEt%“S e

FREE CLASSES * FREE PARKING * FREE FOOD' "
FREE WIFI * LAPTOP AND TEXTBOOK LOANS

Registration Starts
April 30, 2024

& NOCE.EDU R, (714) 808-4679
Page 64



N
iy
( u‘\

)
m

/7
dil

NORTH O

CONTINUING E

O
e
o
ey

>
> &
(7)
m

o

U

Whether you want to complete your high school dl
move up in your career, or learn new job SkI”S, the
FREE course wamng for you at NOCEl :

Explore noce.edi

Mission

NOCE serves our diverse community by providirig :
holistic programs and services that are relevant and -/
accessible to all learners in achieving their goals.
NOCE is dedicated to offering a transformative
educational experience that builds fasting

foundational skills and promotes student Success, -

Vision
NOCE commits to enriching lives through

education to meet the evolving needs of
the community.

Values

® Accountability - We strive to utilize
data-informed decision-making processes.
Diversity - We celebrate our diverse
community by committing ourselves to
an inclusive institutional culture.
Equity - We actively address achievement ©
gaps and systemic racism to ensure equal
opportunity and access for all,
Exceilence - We strive for excellence by
providing evolving, dynamic, high-quality
instruction.
Innovation - We challenge the status quo
by finding creative solutions.
Integrity - We cultivate a collaborative
equity-minded culture of mutual respect,
honesty, and responsibility.
Learning - We commit to offering holistic
programs that promote personal and
professional growth.




noce.edu/emeritus (714) 808-4909

- ¢Necesita instrucciones traducidas? -

(714) 808-4679




Stay Vibrant with Emeritus Classes

Registration is required before attending class.

° Advisory: Some classes fill up quickly, prior to the first day of class.

® For courses not at full capacity by the start date, on-going registration is availahle
throughout the semester, i.e., students can register
during the semester, space permitti ng.

for an Emeritus course anytime

Once you've applied for free admission to NOCE and
have your student ID Number-..

1. Register for class(es) as soon as possible. Options include:
o Online via myGateway at noce.edu/mygateway.

View noce.edu/registration-info for details.
= In-person at an NOCE Center.

e Returning students only: may register by calling NOCE StarHelp at (714) 808-4679.
o [n class, if space permits.

Note: Classes that don't have sufficient number of students enrolled may be cancelled.

2. For more information about classes at community partner sites:
» Please see pages 8-9 for site addresses and phone numbers.

* Review note on page 9 about possible closures at some private/residential
community sites.

3. Attend class on the date, time, and at the location listed in the class schedule.
e Attending class is important. Let your instructor know in advance if you may be
absent. Students who don't attend frequently may be dropped from the class.

= For more information on attendance, drops, and waitlist policy, please visit
noce.edu/academic-policies.

4. Students who are on a waitlist:
* Ensure NOCE has your current email on file in order to contact you.
® If a space in the class opens up, an email will notify you.
You must respond within 24 hours to register for the class.

Contact the Emeritus Program
(714) 808-4909 or emeritus@noce.edu.

Contact StarHelp
(714} 808-4679 or starhelp@noce.edu.




Matare Driver
Did you know? Malure drivers age 55 or older, who successfully complete an approved mature driver improvement
course, may qualify for reduced motor vehicle insurance premiums.

Mature Driver Improvement SAFE 205
The Mature Driver Improvement course provides instruction, specifically failored fo older diivers, regarding defensive driving and
California molor vehicle laws. During this caurse, information is providad on the effecls hat medication, fatigue, alcohol, and visual or
auditory fimitations have on a person's safe driving ability. Prasent the DMV certificats to your insurer &s proof that you have completed
the course. Mature drivars age 55 or older, who successfully complete an approved Mature Driver Improvement Course, may qualify for
reduced moior vehicle insurance premiums.

Please visit i iver fo be added to our interest list
and you will be contacted once days and times are available.

Books Come Alive for Older Adults ENCO 180

"Books Come Alive” is an infellectually and socially rewarding activity designed for older adulis in which outstanding works of fictian/
non-fiction are read and discussed, Through the method of shared inquiry, along with thought- provoking questions, older adult students
are offered exciting opportunities for self-discovery and personal growth,

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor
41793 6/3-7/29 M 12:00pm-01:50pm Fullerton Community Center Games, Mary
Creative Writing for Seniors ABE 240

This caurse for older adults teaches hoth beginning and experienced writers how to create shape autobiographies, fiction and non-fician
viriting, and poetry into readable and publishable forms,

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor
41206 6/3-8/3 T 01:00pm-02:50pm Cypress Senior Citizen Center Edwards, June
40336  6/3-7/29 M 01:00pm-02:500m  Momingside of Fullerton Edwards, June

Journey Back Into Time for Older Adults ENCO 501
This class offers older adults students the opportunity 1o explore and share their personal histories, cultures, and values among older

adult students thraugh group discussion. Shared experiences, memories and finking the pastwith the presenl, encourage seff-awareness,
positive self-esteern, mental stimulation, and enjoyment,

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor

40494 6/3-7/29 M 02:00pm-03:50pm Beach Creek Post Acute Miller, Joy




Senior Topics For Older Adults

EDEN 100

This caurse presents older adults with various topics for discussion and class activities based on the students' individuzl interest,

backgrounds, physical and mental abilities. Older adults are encoura

international, nafional and local evenls and issues from a current and historical viewpoint,

ged to share and compare Iife experiences, and learn about

CRN Dafes Days Time Location Instructor
40406 8/5-7/31 w 10:00am-11:50am Banita Hills Post Acute Jahnson, Lisa
40378 6/7-8/2 F 02:300m-04:20pm  Braokdale Anaheim Gomes, Mary
40991 6/3-7/29 M 01:30pm-03:20pm  Buena Park Nursing Center Harris, Amy
41928 6/7-8/02 F 10:30am-12:20pm  Buena Park Senior Center Johnson, Lisa
41897 ©/4-7/30 T 01:30am-3:20am Buena Vista Care Center Miller, Joy
40382  B/7-812 F 09:30am-11:20am Buena Vista Care Center Games, Mary
40990 B/ -710 T 01:00pm-02:50pm  Cambridge Court Haris, Amy
40983  6/7-812 F 09:30am-11:20am Chapman Care Cenler Harris, Amy
40338 6/3-83 T 12:30pm-02:20pm  Coltage of Ariesia Gardens Fischer, Hildy
40404 6/4-7/30 T 10:00am-11:50am  Crescent Landing Garden Grove Johnson, Lisa
4778 6/6-81 Th 02:45pm-04:35pm  Crescent Landing Garden Grove Fischer, Hildy
41088  6/M4-7/30 T 08:30am-11:20am Emerald Court Gable, Mary
40341 6/5-7/31 w 02:45pm-04:35pm  Emerald Court Fischer, Hildy
41792 6/5-713 W 10:00am-11:50am  Fulierton Community Center Gable, Mary
40358 6/7-872 E 03:15pm-05:05pm Gordon Lane Care Center Gabls, Mary
40983  6/5-7/31 w 09:30arn-11:20am La Palma Nursing Center Harris, Amy
40430  6/5-7/31 2:30pm-4:20pm Leisure Court Miller, Joy
41576 6/7 -8/2 F 02:00pm-03:50pm  Leisure World Seal Beach Bloom, Danielle
Class will be held at Clubhouse # 3 (Learning Center)
40377 65-7/31 W 01:30pm-03:20pm  Palm Retiremeni Center Gomes, Mary
40383  B/5-7/31 W 10:00am-11:50am Park Anaheim Healthcare Center Gomes, Mary
40354 B3-7/29 M 01:00pm-02:50pm  Park Regency Ret Res Gable, Mary
40407 6/6 -8/ Th 09:30am-11:20am  Park Vista Assisted Living Johnson, Lisa
40376  6/6-8/1 Th 01:30pm-03:20pm Park Vista Assisted Living Gomes, Mary
40409  6/3-7/29 M 10:00am-11:50am  Park Vista at Morningside Johnson, Lisa
40350  6/5-7/3 W 01:30pm-03:20pm Park Vista at Morningside Gable, Mary
40362 6I7-8/2 F 09:45am-11:35am Serento Rosa Senior Living Gable, Mary
40408 B/3-7/29 M 02:00pm-03:50pm  St. Catherine Johnson, Lisa
40167  6/6 -8/1 Th 09:45am-11:35am St. Elizabeth Heallhcare Gable, Mary
40994 6/7T-872 F 01:30pm-03:20pm  St. Flizabelh Healthcare Hanis, Amy
40379 6M4-7/30 T 09:30am-11:20am  Sunrise Asst Living Fullerton Gomes, Mary
40430 6/7-8/2 F 02:30pm-04:20pm The Grove Post Acute Kim, Hannah
40361  613-7/29 M 03:15pm-05:05pm  Tha Pavilion at Sunny Hifls Gable, Mary
40402  6/5-7/31 W 01:00pm-02:50pm The Pavificn at Sunny Hills Johnson, Lisa
41473 6I6 -8A1 Th 12:30pm-02:20pm  Westmont Cypress Compass Rose Fischer, Hildy
40380  6/3-7/29 M 05:30am-11:20am Windsor Gardens of Anaheim Gomes, Mary
40932  6/5-7/31 W 01:00pm-02:50pm Walnut Village Retirement Center Harris, Amy

the items needed for class

Quilting for Older Adults

CRAE 106

This course offers the essentials of quitting, for older adults students, which
with the history and vocabulary of the crafi. Special techni

machine methods, and ﬁrtishin_g techniques.

includes fabric seleclion, cutling, and sewing methods along
ques for older adults are covered such as patchwork, applique, hand and

CRN Dafes Days Time Location Instructor

40392 614 -7/30 T 12:30pm-04:20pm Buena Park Senior Center Smith, Larene

40540 /3 -7/29 M 08:30am-12:20pm Cypress Senior Citizen Center Smith, Larene

41490 6/3-7/29 M 01:00pm-04:50pm Leisure World Seal Beach Smith, Larene
Class will be held al Clubhouse # 3 (Needle Arts Studia)

40541 6i7-8/2 F 06:30am-12:20pm Yorba Linda Senior Centar Smitn, Larene




Creative Arts for Older Aduits

CRAE 100

This class for older adulis encourages art appreciation, self-exp
to expose older adult students to artistic design,

ression, and creafivity through a variety of art media. Projects are designed
and to give experience with different artistic methods, techniques, tools, and materials,

CRN Dates Days Time Location f Instructor
40689  6/4 -7/30 T 02:00pm-03:50pm  Alamitos West Health Care Centar Tuttle-Harry, Honour
41453 6/3-7/29 M 11:30am-01:20pm  Anaheim Crown Plaza Thakkar, Nirali
41679 6/5-7/31 W 09:00am-10:50am  Beach Creek Post Acule Hyait Solomina, Yelena
40645 /4 - 7/30 T 02:00pm-03:50pm  Bonita Hills Past Acute Yoo, Joy
41923 6/6 -8/ Th 09:00am-10:50am Brea Senior Center Hedayat, Negin
40420  6/6-8M1 Th 09:30am-11:20am Brookdale Anaheim Hyatt Solomina, Yelena
40844 6/6 -8 Th 02:00pm-03:50pm  Buena Park Nursing Center Yoo, Joy
40039  6/3-7/29 M 10:30am-12:20pm Chapran Care Center Tuttle-Harry, Honour
41685  6/6 -8/ Th 09:30am-11:20am  Crescenl Landing Garden Grove Lopez, Isras]
40643 &7 -812 F 09:45am-11:35am  Crescent Landing Garden Grove Yoo, Joy
40578  6/5-7/31 W 02:00pm-03:50pm  Gordon Lane Care Center Thakkar, Nirali
4817 64 -7/30 T 10:30am-12:20pm La Palma Community Center Tuttle-Harry, Honour
40586  6/3-7/29 M (9:00am-10:50am Leisure Court Thakkar, Nirai
41678 6/ -7/30 T 09:30am-11:20am  Leisure World Seal Beach Gier, Bryce

Class will be held at Clubhouse # 3 (Room # 3)
40581  6/7-82 F 09:00am-10:50am Park Anaheim Healthcare Center Thakkar, Nirali
41495  6/6 - B/1 Th 09:30am-11:20am Park Vista at Morningside Yoo, Joy
41654 617 -8/2 F 10:00am-11:50am Reimagine Netwaork Gier, Bryce
41655  6/6-8/1 Th 10:00am-11:50am Summer House at Walnut Village Gier, Bryce
41655  6/6 - 812 F 02:30pm-04:20pm  Sun Mar Nursing Center Gier, Bryce
41476 @/3-7/20 M 02:00pm-03:50pm Windsor Gardens of Anaheim Tultle-Harry, Honour

Ceramics for Older Adults

CRAE 101

This course in basic ceramics for older adulls includas lecture, demanstration and appfi
mold selection, glazing, decorating techniques, and proper firing procaduras
and proper fixing procedures. Individual artistic creativi

displayed publicly,

calion of ceramic artwork. Student will leam
. Will learn mold selection, glazing, decorating techniques,
ty is encouraged and completed art prajects of the older adult studsnt are often

CRN Dates Days Time Localion Instructor
41683 6/6-8/1 Th 08:00am-12:50pm  Buena Park Senior Center Butler, Stephanie
41226  6/4 -7/30 T 08:30am-12:20pm Leisure World Seal Beach Baba, Ramayana
Class will be held at Clubhouse # 4 (Ceramics Studio)
41227 6/6 -8/ Th 12:45pm-04:35pm  Leisure World Seal Beach Baba, Ramayana
Class will be held at Clubhouse # 4 {Ceramic Studio)
Painting for Older Adults CRAE 105

This class offers cider adults an individualized approach to lea
interest and style. Older adult will leam techniques in drawing,

ming painting and artistic expression at their own pace and within their
brush strokes, and color mixing and application.

CRN Dates Days Time Lacalion Instructor

41922 6/3-7/29 M 09:30am-11:20am NOCE Cypress -210 Hedayat, Negin

77T 614 -T/30 T 01:00pm-02:50pm Brea Senior Center Bowman, Ashley
41924 6/6-81 Th 1:15pm-5:05pm Buena Park Senior Center Hedayat, Negin

40424 B/5-7/31 W 01:00pm-04:50pm Buena Park Senior Center Hyatt Solomina, Yekna
4872 6/5-7/31 W 01:00pm-04:50pm Cypress Senior Citizen Cenier Gier, Bryce

40423 6/6-81 Th 12:00pm-03:50pm Downtown Anaheim Community Center Hyatt Solomina, Yelzna
40331 6/4-7/30 T 09:00am-10:50am  Emerald Isle Senior Apariments Clary, Ling Ling

41870 6/4-7/30 T 01:00pm-04:50pm Leisure World Seal Beach Gier, Bryce

41833 6/7-812 F 12:30pm-02:20pm La Habra Community Serv-Sr Center Lopez, Israe}

4774 8/3-7/29 M 09:00am-10:50am Stanton Civic Center Bowman, Ashley
40319 6/3-7/29 M 08:00am-11:50am Yorba Linda Senior Center Clary, Ling Ling

41474 65 -T1H W 08:30am-12:20pm Yorba Linda Senior Center Clary, Ling Ling




Needlecrafts, Knitting, Crochet for Older Adults CRAE 104
Older adult students will learn the practical application, knawledge, and skills required to creale knitted, crocheted, needlepoint, and cross-

stitched hand-made items. A wide variety of items are created, by older adult students, including decorations for the hams and clothing for
babies, children and adutts,

CRN Dates Days Time Locafion Instructor

41831 6/3-7/31 M 1:00 pm-2:50pm  NOCE Cypress -Rm 210 Bowman, Ashley

4773 6/7-812 F 09:302m-11:20am  Downtown Anaheim Community Center  Bowman, Ashley

40214 6/6 -8/ Th 09:00am-10:50am  Fullerion Community Center Bowman, Ashley

41138 B6H2-7/31 W 02:00pm-03:50pm  Leisure World Seal Beach Bowman, Ashley
Class will be held at Clubhouse # 3 (Needle Arts Studio)

40212 Bf6-81 Th 01:00pm-04:50pm Yorba Linda Senior Center Bowman, Ashley

MUSC 200

This course provides stimulating interaction for older adults through musical reminiscence, discussions, and listening to music from
different time periods and genres. Older Adult students will participate in sing-alongs and rhythmic aclivities. Older adull students will leatn

Music Arts for Older Adults

to appreciate and understand different varieties of music.

CRN  Dales Days Time Location Instructor

41102 6/5-7/31 W 09:30am-11:20am Alamitos West Health Care Center Baker, Nathalie
40568  6/5-7/31 T 09:00em-10:50am  Bonita Hills Post Acute Ozment, Gregory
40550 67 -8/2 F 01:30pm-03:20pm Buena Vista Care Center Martin, Karen
40137 6/5-7/31 w 09:00am-10:50am  Cambridge Court Behrbaum, Patricia
M4T7 66 -81 Th 02:00pm-03:50pm  Collage of Artesia Gardans Martin, Karen
41863 6/6-8/1 Th 01:00pm-02:50pm Cypress Sr Citizen Center Orozco, Stefan
41768  6/3-7/29 ) 01:00pm-02:50pm Emerald Caurt Behrbaum, Patricia
40124 6/6-81 Th 01:00pm-0250pm  Emerald Court Behrbaum, Patricia
40148 6/3-7/29 ] 08:30am-10:20am Ivy Park at Bradford Behrbaum, Palricia
41478  6/6-8/1 Th 03:00pm-04:50pm Ivy Park al Bradford Park, Moses

40555  6/7-8/2 F 09:30am-11:20am  LaPalma Nursing Center Martin, Karen
40369  6/5-7/31 W 12:00pm-01:50pm Park Anaheim Healthcare Center Behrbaum, Palricia
41482  6/6-81 - Th 02:00pm-03:50pm  Park Regency Ret Res Ozmenl, Gregory
40704 67 -8/2 F 03:30pm-04:50pm Park Regency Ret Res Baker, Nathalie
41624 6/6-81 Th 03:30pm-05:20pm  Park Vistz Assisted Living Baker, Nathalie
40096  6/5-7/31 w 03:30pm-05:20pm Park Vista at Moringside Bakear, Nathalie
40335  6/7-82 F 09:302m-11:20am Park Vista at Morningside Ediger, Jeremy
41835 64 -7/30 T 10:00am-1%:50am Reimagine Network Orozco, Stefan
40141 64 -7/30 T 09:00am-10:50am Rowntree Gardens Behrbaum, Pairicia
40551 65 -7/31 W 01:30pm-03:20pm Serento Rosa Senior Living Martin, Karen
40120 84 -7i30 T 01:00pm-02:50pm  Summer House at Walnut Village Behrbaum, Palricia
41838 6/4-7/30 Th 01:00pm-02:50pm Sun Mar Nursing Center Orozco, Stefan
40444 6/3-7/29 M 01:30pm-03:20pm  Sunrise of Seal Bsach Lassetter, Elizabalh
41480  6/3-7/29 M 01:30pm-03:20pm The Grave Post Acute Ozment, Gregory
41479 6/3-8/3 F 03:00pm-04:50pm The Pavilion at Sunny Hilis Park, Moses
40504  6/5-7/31 w 01:00pm-02:50pm The Pavifion at Sunny Hills Park, Moses
40131 6l6-81 Th 09:30am-11:20am The Pavilion at Sunny Hills Behrbaum, Palricia
41481 B5-7I31 W 03:15pm-05:05pm Westmont Cypress Ozment, Gregory
41626 64 -7/31 W 01:00pm-02:50pm Westmont Cypress Compass Rose Baker, Nathalie
40099  6/6-81 Th 09:30am-11:20am Whitten Heighis Baker, Nathalie
40091  6/6-8/1 Th 01:00pm-02:50pm Whittier Glen Baker, Nathalia




Senior Chorus

MUSC 303

This course inlraduces older adult students fo a broad 5
students will gain knowledge of correct posture, breath
the older adult.

pactrum of choral music including its cultural and historical aspects. Older adult
control, enunciation, harmony, rhythm and basic music concepts appropriate for

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor
40448 6(7.8/2 F 09:30am-11:20am Cypress Senior Citizen Center Lassetter, Elizabeth
41211 8/3-7/29 M 10:00am-11:50am Leisure Warld Seal Beach Lassetter, Elizabeth

Class will be held at Leisure World Amphitheater

Tone Chime Choir for Older Adults

MUSC 304

This course provides instruction to older adults on handbell

be beginning level handbell music, leval 1 and 2, as defined by th

performance skills using chime insiruments made by Suzuki, The music wil

& American Guild of English Hand Bell Ringers. The class will share their

music by performing to the community in different public venues.

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructer

40449 B/5-7/31 W 12:00pm-01:50pm Downtown Anaheim Community Center Lassefter, Efizabeth
41212 6/6-8/1 Th 10:00am-11:50am Leisure World Seal Beach Lassetier, Elizabeth

Class will be held at Clubhouse # 3 (Room 9

Help Yourself to Health for Older Ad

HLTH 163

ults

Various health refated topics of interest to older adults will be dliscy
and fitness for older adufts will be infroduced. Each class will inco

ssed and safe, beneficial, exarcises intended to promole genaral health
rporate information, discussion, and exercises.

GRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor

41231 67812 E 03:00pm-04:50pm Cypress Seniar Citizen Cenier Yu, Kenneth

40468  6/6-8/1 Th 12:30pm-02:20pm Downtown Anaheim Community Center Mastin, Kathleen
40648  6/5-7/31 w 12:30pm-02:20pm Fullerlon Community Center Yu, Kenneth

41230  6I7-812 F 12:30pm-02:20pm Fulterton Community Center Yu, Kenneth

40480  6/5-7/31 W 09:00am-10:50am Stanton Civic Center Matikinyidze, Rufaro

Staying Mentally Sharp for Older Adults

HLTH 167

This course provides older adults with the tools to reach their opl
Also covered are decision-making, prablem-solving, planning,

timum levals of brainpawer through skill-building with memory technigues.
and determining opportunities for cognitive growth,

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instriictor
4769 614 -7/30 T 12:30pm-02:20pm  Anaheim Campus - 403 Bekknap, Jeannie
41487  6/6 -81 Th 09:00am-10:50am Fullerton Community Center Belknap, Jeannie
4770 6/5-7/31 W 12:30pm-02:20pm Brea Senior Center Belknap, Jeannie
40683  6/3-7/29 M 03:30pm-05:20pm Buena Park Senior Center Belknap, Jeannie
41237 6I5-7/31 w 03:30pm-05:20pm  Buena Park Senior Center Belknap, Jeannie
412390 6/4-7I30 T 09:00am-10:502m  Fullerion Cammunity Center Belknap, Jeannie
41615 6/3-7/29 M 01:00pm-02:50pm  LaPama Community Center Belknap, Jeannie
4577 BI7-812 F 12:00am-01:50pm Leisure World Seal Beach Bloom, Danielle
Class will be held af Clubhouse # 3 {Leaming Center)
41832  B/3-7/29 M 09:00am-10:50am Yorba Linda Senior Canter Belknap, Jeannie




topics of interest for older zdults in the areas of nutrition, consume
will be prepared, tasted, and discussed,

i ]

Food Preparation and Good Nutrition for Older Adults HLTH 109
This course offers a wide range of food preparation lopics as they relate to the health and well-being of older adults. The course explores

rism, culiural fraditions, entertaining, health, and safety. Various foods

4" ¥

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor
40677 6/6-81 Th 02:00pm-03:50pm  Alamitos West Health Care Center Villarreal, Maria
41222 6/4-7/30 T 02:00pm-03:50pm Anaheim Terrace Care Center Villarreal, Maria
41794 6/7 -812 F 01:00pm-02:50pm  Fullerton Gommunity Cenler Villarreal, Maria
40606  6/6 -81 Th 09:30am-11:20am Gordon Lane Care Center Villarreal, Maria
40678  6/3 -7/29 M 09:30am-11:20am La Palma Nursing Center Villarreal, Maria
41891 617 -8/2 F 09:15am-11:05am La Habra Communily Service Center Villarreal, Maria
41228  8/3-7/29 M 01:30pm-03:20pm  Park Vista Assisted Living Villarreal, Maria
4449 64 -7/30 T 01:00pm-02:50pm  Serento Rosa Senior Living Rose, Rachel
41448 6/4 -7/30 T 09:00am-10:50am Serento Rosa Senior Living Rose, Rachel
41841 6/5-7i31 W 02:00pm-03:50pm Sun Mar Nursing Center Kim, Hannah
40607  6/4-7/30 T 09:302m-11:202m The Pavilion at Sunny Hills Villarreal, Maria

History of Comedy and Humor for Older Adults HLTH 161
pastand present forms of comedy and humor, as it relates to their life experiences

This class offers o older adults an informative look at

and what make them laugh. Older adult students become aware of th

humor that has influences people throughout history.

& influences, various mediums, elements and forms of comedy and

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor

40347 6/4-7/30 T 09:30am-11:20am Alamitos West Health Care Center Fischer, Hildy
40345 6/3-83 W 12:30pm-02:20pm Cottage of Artesia Gardens Fischer, Hildy
41475 6/5-7/31 w 09:30am-11:20am Crescent Landing Garden Grove Fischer, Hildy
41677  6/6-8/1 Th 10:00am-11:50am Reimagine Natwork Fischer, Hildy

Health and Wellness for Older Adults: Adapted Mobility HLTH 205
i

is course provides older adulls with tschniques and stra
mobility. Emphasis is on the benefits of managi

tegies for healthy aging when restricted by physical impairments or fimitad
ng age-related complications or medical conditions, routine and adaptive physical activiy

and a healthy diet.

CRN Dates Days Time Lacation Instructor

40511 66 -8/1 Th 09:30am-11:20am Alamitos West Health Cars Center Penn, Elfine

41471 6/3-813 T 09:30am-11:20am Bonifa Hills Post Acute STAFF

40688  6/3-7/29 M 02:00pm-03:50pm  Brookdale Anaheim Matikinyidze, Rufaro
40486  6/4-7/30 T 01:00pm-02:50pm Brookdale Anaheim Matikinyidze, Rufaro
41232 6/6-8/1 Th 03:00pm-04:50pm Gordon Lane Care Center Yu, Kenneth

41790  6/6-8/1 Th 08:30am-10:20am La Habra Gommunity Serv-Sr Center Gonzalez, Jassica
40510 6/6 -8/ Th 03:00pm-04:50pm Park Anaheim Healthcare Center Penn, Elline

40514  6/7-8/2 F 10:50am-12:50pm Park Anaheim Healthcare Center Penn, Elline

41233 6/6-81 Th 09:30am-11:20am Park Regency Ret Res Yu, Kenneth

41788 6/3-7/20 M 10:00am-11:50am Park Vista Assisted Living Gonzalez, Jessica
40513  65-7i31 w 01:30pm-03:20pm Rowntree Gardens Penn, Elfine

40512 @/7-8/2 F 08:30am-10:20am Rowniree Gardens Penn, Elfine

41618 6/3-7/29 M 01:00pm-02:50pm Serento Rosa Senior Living Alcala, Lilia

40509  6/5-7/31 W 10:00am-11;50am Si. Elizabeth Healthcare Penn, Elline

40011 6/3-8/3 M 09:30am-11:202m Tha Pavilion at Sunny Hills STAFF

40014 6/3-83 F 01:00pm-02:50pm  The Pavilion at Sunny Hills STAFF

40308  6/6-8/2 F 01:30pm-03:20pm Whitlen Heights Penn, Eliine




Health and

Weliness fo

means fo living with optimum independence.

Older Adults
Learn the benefits of adopling hehaviors associated with healthy and successfu
and the benefits of being prociive by using a healthy diet, managing chronic

I'aging. Focus on the natural effects
conditions, and engaging in routine physical activity as a

HLTH 200 _

of the aging process

CRN Dates Days Time Location Instructor

41820  6/4- 81 TTh 08:000am-08:50am  NOCE - Cypress - 118 Vizearra, Vince

40452 6/3-7/29 M 10:00am-11:50am  Brea Senior Center Layne, Jonathan

40483  6/4-7/30 T 10:00am-11:50am  Brea Senior Center Malikinyidze, Rufarg

40482  6/6-8/1 Th 08:30am-11:20am Brea Senior Center Matikinyidze, Rufaro

40253 6/3-83 T 12:30pm-02:20pm  Buena Park Senior Center STAFF

40235  6/3-83 Th 10:00am-11:50am  Buena Park Senior Genter STAFF

40851  6/3-7/28 M 01:00pm-02:50pm  Buena Park Senior Center Yu, Kenneth

40481  6/3-7/29 [ 09:30am-11:20am Buena Park Senior Center Matikinyidze, Rufaro

40473 BM4-7/30 T 09:30am-11:20am Buena Park Senior Center Mastin, Kalhleen

40471 BI7-812 F 08:30am-11:20am  Buena Park Senior Center Mastin, Kathleen

40472 ©/3-7/29 M 01:00pm-02:80pm  Cypress Senior Citizen Center Mastin, Kathleen

40850  6/3-7/29 M 10:20am-12:10pm  Cypress Senior Citizen Center Yu, Kenneth

40469  6/6 - 8/1 Th 09:45am-11:3%am  Cypress Senior Citizen Center Mastin, Kathleen

40344 6/6-81 Th 01:00pm-02:50pm  Cypress Senior Citizen Centar Layne, Jenathan

40638  6/3-8/3 1 10:00am-11:502m Downtown Anaheim Community Center Gonzalez, Jessica

41657 6/4 - 7/30 T 01:00pm-0250pm  Emerald Court Wayne, Devon

41788 6/5-7/31 W 09:00am-10:50am  Emerald Court Gonzalez, Jessica

40652  6/6-8/1 Th 12:30pm-02:20pm Emerald Isle Senior Apariments Yu, Kenneth

40649 6/4-7/30 T 12:30pm-02:20pm  Emerald Isle Senior Apartments Yu, Kenneih

40265  6/3-8/3 T 10:002m-11:50am Fullerton Community Center STAFF

40641  6/3-8/3 M 09:00am-10:50am  Fullerton Community Center STAFF

41457  6i7-8/2 F 09:00am-10:50am Fullerton Community Center Matikinyidze, Rufaro

41845 6/ -7/30 T 12:00pm-01:50pm  Hunt Branch Library Gonzalez, Jessica

40470 8/3-7/29 i 10:00am-11:50am La Habra Community Serv-Sr Center ~ Mastin, Kathleen

41834 6M4-7/30 T 08:30am-10:20am  La Habra Community Serv-Sr Cenler  STAFF

41674  6/6-8/1 Th 11:30am-01:20pm Leisure World Seal Beach Wayne, Davon
Class will be held at Clubhouse # 4 (Section C)

416617  6/5-8/1 Th 09:30am-11:20am  Leisure World Seal Beach Wayne, Devan
Class will be held af Ciubhouse # 4 (Seclion ¢ )

41470 6/7-812 F 11:00am-12:50pm  Park Vista Assisted Living Matikinyidze, Rufaro

416858  6/4-7/30 T 09:30am-11:20am  Serento Rosa Senior Living Wayne, Devon

40431  B/3-7/29 M 03:15pm-05:05pm  Sun Mar Nursing Center Kim, Hannah

40432 6M-7/%0 T 01:30pm-03:20pm The Grove Post Acute Kim, Hannah

40453  6/5- 7131 W 10:00am-11:50am West Anaheim Youth Center Layne, Jonathan

41493 6/3-8/3 M 12:00pm-01:50pm  Yorba Linda Senior Center STAFF

40837  6/3-8/3 F 08:30am-11:20am Yorba Linda Senior Center Wayne, Devon

40450  6/4-7/30 T 10:30am-12:20pm  Yorba Linda Senior Center Layne, Jonathan

41234 6/5-7/31 w 10:00am-11:50am Yorba Linda Senior Center Yu, Kenneth

40343 6/5-7/31 W 02:00pm-03:50pm Yorba Linda Senior Center Layne, Jonathan

40451  6/6-8/1 Th 10:30am-12:20pm Yorba Linda Senior Center Layne, Jonathan




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM C-2
Dates May 28, 2024
Tou Parks/Facilities Committee
Fron: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subjoct: DISCUSSION REGARDING THE USE OF CHEMICALS FOR WEED CONTROL

RECOMMENDATION

The General Manager will provide a verbal report regarding plans o treat and abate
weeds in the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) gardens and furf areas. It
is recommended that the Parks and Faciliies Committee receive and file the report,

BACKGROUND

Atthe May 11, 2024 Rossmoor Community Services District Board meeting, President
Michasl Maynard voiced concern regarding weeds in the turf areas at the District's
parks. Due to the recent heavy rains and the fact that the turf has not been treated for a
fow months, staff is in consuitation with the District's new landscape vendor, LandCare
Inc., to provide an application schedule that will include the type of chemical,
frequencies, and cost.

The health of the turf is a priority, however safety overides the use of certain chemicals
that are more effective in killing the root of the weed, but deemed hazardous to patrons
and animals,

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 75




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM C-3
Date: May 29, 2024
Tor Parks/Facilities Committee
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject:  DISCUSSION REGARDING STRUCTURE OF TENNIS/PICKLEBALL
INSTRUCTOR CONTRACTS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Parks and Facilities Committee receive and file this report and
provide staff with any recommendations regarding future contracts related to tennisfpickiebatl
compensation.

BACKGROUND

in past practices dating back to 2001, tennis instructors have been assessed & payment for
{essons on a percentage basis. In 2001, the tennis instructor contracts called for the Rozsmoor
Community Services District (RCSD) to retain 15% and the instructor to retain 85% of
registration. The percentage changed over the years and, as recently as 2016, the percentage
was 75% for the instructor and 25% for RCSD. This type of compensation schedule was difficutt
to manage since RCED coliected the registration and reconciled the payment and lessons with
the instructor. This necessitated additional administrative time, accounting and generation of a
check for the instructor.

in 2017 an additional tennis instructor was contracted, therefore administration of the program
and collection and distribution of payments to the instructors would have been increased.
Therefore, in 2017 the District madified the compeansation formula, and the instructors began
collecting the registration fees and providing the District compensation by renting court time for
jessons on an hourly basis,

The hourly rates for instructors to rent a court in 2017 for instructors was $12.50/hour. Currently
the teniis Instructor rate is set an hourly rental rate of $16.50. This rental fee amount computes
to 23.5% of the current $70.00 tennis lesson fee that the tennis instructor collests. The trial
pickiaball ileszons are currently $75.00 per hour an the instructor rents court time at $16.50 per
hour, which equates to 22%.

Page 76



The goal is to reach and maintain a 75/25 percentage split within the next year and maintain
that formula by incrementally increasing hourly court instructor rental fees at 5% each year.

Staff befieves this type of compensation model is advantageous to RCSD since the renting of
facilities simplifies and diminishes staff time by eliminating accounting, financial record keeping
and generating checks. Both of these methods of compansation are used in other agencies
depending on the size of the recreation department,

To date a contract is In place for tha tennis instructor (Beau Berglund) which expires on March

23, 2025. The new pickleball instructor contract will be brought to the Roard for review in July of
2024,

ATTACHMENTS

None,

Page 77




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM C-4
Date: May 20, 2024
To: Parks/Facilities Committas
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subjoot: BISCUSSION REGARDING LOS ALAMITOS GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOL)

RECOMMENDATION

it is recommended that the Parks and Facilities Commitiee review the 2041 Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the Rossmoor Communtty Services District {RCSD) and the Los
Alamitos Giris Softball League (LAGSL) and provide staff with direction on updating the MOU.

BACKGROUND

Over the years, the MOU (Attachiment 1) between the RCSD and LAGSL has been effective in
servicing the LAGSL program within Rossmoor and surrounding communities. In recent
conversations with LAGSI. on the topic of fees, number of games played and fields used, impact
ta the surrounding community, use of the snack bar, staff fee recovery and the use of Rush Park
softball field, the LAGSL representative has been hesitant to meet and showed no interest in
discussing alternatives or changes to the MOU.

Over the past 5 years LAGSL has ablded by the MOU and kept the agreement intact except for
scheduling Sunday games due to rainout without prior approval from RCSD. In reviewing the
2011 MOU it has become clear that the MOU is culdated and needs to ba renegotiated. The
RCSD administration has identified the following items to be reviewed and addrassed:

Spring Season Beginning July 1, 2025 o

it Is recommended that field usege and games played be adjusted down by 30 to 50 percent.
The recommendation is for the LAGSL to seek fields in the City of Los Alamitos or surrounding i
communifies for a portion of games on Saturdays and practices during the week. The
justification is that a large percentage of participants reside in the City of Los Atamiios and
surrounding communities. Moving games and practices to other communities would reduce
parking issues and fraffic providing relief for those residents surrounding Rossmoor Parlc. This
change would also increase picnic and special event space availability. While the RSCD
recognizes the positive impact the LAGSL program has on participants and familles, it is also

Page 78




clear that sharing the hosting responsibility with other agencies (the league is called the Los
Alamitos Girls Softball League) is fair and appropriate. Other considerations include:

¢ Charging attendant fees on game days (3 hours at $20.00 per hour) to recover staff
costs for supervision, emptying trash cans, cleaning restrooms, and monitor the snack
bar. The LAGSL. program has an impact on staff duties that include monitoring rentals,
supervising other facilities and the custodial care of othar parks. The hours and staff
time that it takes to service LAGSL are heyond the normal aperation.

= Adlusting the fee rate for field rentals from $6.00/hour to $6.80/hour to supplement the
rising cost of utilities, contracted landscape meintenance, as well as ongoing
infrastructure costs.

o Adding a rental cost for uge of the shack bar. Currently LAGSL. ulilizes the snack bar at
no cost. The ongoing upkeep of the shack bar {utilities, equipment maintenance and
trash) Is & cost that should be partially offset by the revenue that the snack bar is
recognizing. The recommanded fes is $14.30/hour {eurrant advertised rate of
$13.00/Mour plus the proposed 10% increase in facility fees),

The goal is not to diminish the efforts or importance of LAGSL within the community. The
dizcussion is about sasing the financial burden, protecting the infrastructure and softening the
impact the program has on the surounding park nelghbors and RCSD staff,

Int preparation for any change to the MOU, it is recommended that the Parks and Facllities
Committes direct staff to reach out to the LAGSL representative to negotiate for the 2025 Spring
Season. With that direction, a meeting will be scheduled for the Parks and Facilities Commitiee
to meet with LAGSL no later than July 20, 2024,

It is also recommended that & meeting be set in August 2024 for the RCSD staff, LAGSL and
Rossmoeor Park Neighbors (RPN) to hold their semi-annual review of scheduling for the
upcoming season and review the MOU. The autcome and recommendation presented to the
Board at the September 10, 2024 meeting.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Memorandum of Understanding between RCSD and LAGSL.

Page 79




ATTACHMENT 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2011 :

PREAMBLE

There has been ongoing history and relationship between the Los Alamitos Girls -
Softball League (LAGSL), the Rossmoor Park Neighbors (RPN) and the - Rossmoor
Community Services District (RCSD) regarding impacts to the surrounding Rossmoor
Park neighborhood daring the LAGSE, Seasons. A Mitigation Agreement was enteyed inio
in 2002 among the parties and approved by the RCSD Board. The Agreement wag
protulgated in an attempt (o reduce LAGSL's field use as a means of reducing noise,
traffic congestion and Htter and was agread o by all parties. It was approved by the
RCSD Board on June 11, 2002. In March of 2005, a request was submitied by the LAGSL
to modify the provisions of the 2002 Agreement, The modified Agreement was approved
by the RCSD Board on March 8, 2005,

As the RCSD Board and staff have turned over and LAGSL has appointed new
leaders and positions, these mitigation agreements became lost in the transition.
Communication between exiting and entering parties was minimal which caused a lack
of insight regarding the previous agreements, In 2007 a three-year Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) was entered intg by the three parties and approved by the RCSD
Board on December 11, 2007. Input was solicited from the RPN, the LAGSL and District
staff in the development of the MO which was intended to provide guidance to lagy
through the 2010 Spring Season, :

With the third year of the MOU now complete and with a need for better dialogue
between the RPN, the LAGSL and the RCSD, now is the time to combine all previous
agreements, revisions and omissions into one comprehensive document for ail parties
to adopt and adhere to. This should lmprove the understanding of what are and are not
accepiable activities throughout the LAGSL seasons, Thiis should also minimize what the
RPN calls a ‘creep’ in scheduling games and practices and g ‘creep’ in the length of a
season. This document will set forth clear and identifiable parameters that can easily be
interpreted by not only the LAGSL Board, but by coaches as well. The agreement should
also serve as a means of documentation which can easily be accessed by incoming
League leadership and staff turnever within the District, The following agreement will
rescind all previous agreements and can only be superseded by District policies,

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2011

The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding: The Rossmoor Commuinity

Services District, the Los Alawmitos Gitls Softhall league and the Rossmoor Park
Neighborhood agree to the following®

Page 80




User Permit Procedures
1. Prior to District approval for any LAGSL User Permits, a complete schedule of aj}

practices and games will be submitted to the District as an attachment to the User
Permit prior to final approval, A copy of that schedule will be posted in the
Rossmoor Park Snack Shack window and made available at the request of any
member of the public from the District's office,

Sunday Use _
1. No permits will be issued for either §ames or practices on Sundays (with the

excepliom of the Annual All-Star Tournament), LAGSI, will encourage members of
their league 1o support ne play on the fields on Sundays.

Fall Balt

1.

Practices will be limited to Tuesday through Thursday beginning no earlier than
the Tuesday after the 3 Saturday in August. There will be no Saturday practices
held at Rossmoor Park. Practice times shall be 4:00pm to 7:00pm and 3:30pm-
5130pm during Daylight Savings,

A maxinoum of (7) Saturdays will he authorized for games over the course of the
Fall Ball Season. Games shall begin no earlier than the 3 Saturday in September

- and must conclude no later than the Saturday prior to the Thanksglving Holiday.

4.

!

Games will be played on {some, not every) Saturdays 8:00am-4:00pm, with no
weekday games. One Saturday in Octeber must remain dark.

All umpires will be made aware of the strict 4:00pm cut-off time on Saturdays.

Fall Ball games may he played in a double-header format,

Spring Season

1.

2,

3.

Try-outs shall be no earlfer than the 2w Saturday of January (subject to weather),
Practices shall begin no earlier than the last Saturday in January,

The LAGSL Carnival must be included as part of the nine-week regular season
Saturday game schedule, if held at Rossmoor Park,.

The LAGSL agrees to play no more than three games per Saturday on fields 1, 2, &3
during its pine-week Spring Season, Saturday games will be spaced out 45 minutes
apart. There is to be no warming up prior to 8:00am and all games must conchude
by 4:00pm (even if a game is tied or not in final inning), It is the responsibility of
the LAGSL’s leadership to inform coaches of the strict cut-off times. LAGSL will agk
coaches and players to limit the Bre-game warm-up to no more than 45 minites,

Page 81




Ea

E’g
e

5. As a means of confrolling Creep, the LAGSL agrees to adhere to noe more than 81
: regutlar season games allowed at Rossmoor Park on Saturdays.

6. The LAGSL will utilize Rush Park Field No. 1 for 6U & 8U games on Saturdays from
8:00am to 4:00pm and for weekday practices from 4:00pm to 7:00pm,

7. All umpires will be made aware of the strict 4:00pm cut-off time on Saturdays,

8. RCSD agrees to include Improvements for Field 1 at Rush Park as part of the
District’s Capital ¥mprovement Project (CIP} Committee agenda for FY 2012-2013.

9. LAGSL agrees that if the above improvements occur, LAGSL intends to transfey the

maximum feasible amount of games from Rossmoer Park to Rush Park opn
Saturdays. .

10.Rain Make Ups -

a. In the event that rain causes a cancellation of games during the Spring
Season, the league will schedule 2 Bames on a weekday (Monday through
Thursday only). First game will stari at 3:45pm, There wil} be no Sunday
rain make-ups. The District will require prior authorization for rain make-
ups. The District agrees to inform the RPN of these dates.

11.Playoffs

Playoffs, the LAGSL may only schedule two games per fields 1, 2 and 3
Monday thru Thursday. Thig totals an eleven-week Spring Season. The
LAGSL agrees not to extend the season into additional weeks. Playoffs
shall end by the second Saturday in May,

b. Hours of use are to be the same as the regolar Spring Ball season; 8:00am
0 4:00pm with no warming up prior to 8:00am, Games will continue to he
spaced 45 minutes apart. The League will make a concerted effort for g
4:00pm cut-off tme; however, in the instance of a tie, games will be played
until a winner is announced (only on the last Satarday of the Spring Rail
season). Playoff games in which no winner has been determined by 4:00pm,
on the first Saturday of playeffs may be finished during the 2= week of
playofis on a weekday,

Opening Day
1. The Opening Day Parade/Carnival will require a separate User Permit and shall be
included as part of the nine-week Spring Ball season. LAGSL must provide wyitten
documentation defining the scope of the event and meet with District staff prior
to approval of the User Permit. Set-up of the Carnival may not take place prior to

Page 82



8:00am and must conclude by 4:00p1, LAGSL will hold ? games on fields 1 ang 2
in counection with the carnival,

a. LAGSL agrees to Hmit the hours of the Carnival from 10am-3pm.
b. LAGSL agrees to hold team pictures at a location other than Rossmoor Park.

¢. DJ music be limited to 10:00am to 1:00pm and remain at a reasonable sound
level. Speakers mmst face inwards towards the interior of the park and away
from houses.

d. Trackless train, if used must reduce roise from music and horn and adhere
to a fixed route, '

e. The LAGSL agrees to distribute notices to the RPN informing them of theiy
avent.

Scrimmages
. All scrimmages are to be tonsidered games. A scrimmage is when two teams are
sharing the field, regardless of uniforms or umpires. Scrimmages may not take
place at Rossmoor Park Guring any season of play.

All-Stax Season
1. A User Permit will be required for All Star Practices beginning the Monday
following the conclusion of Playoffs. The permit will stipulate that practices will
be from 4:00pm-7:00pm Menday thru Thursday only, with no Fridays or weekend
usage, Practices will end once teams have completed thelr play. :

2. LAGSL agrees that there will he no scrimmages, “friendlies” or games during the
All-Star season with the €xception of the Apnual All-Star Tournament.

3. Aumual Al Star Tournarnent _

8. A User Permit will be required for rhe LAGSL Annual All-Star Tournament, 1o
take place on the weekend prior te Father’s Day. Games will conclude on
Friday by 7:00pm, Saturday by 5:30pm and Sunday by 5:00pm. There are
0 be no teams warnding up prior to 7:00am with preparation time no
earlier than 7:00am. This must be o separate User Permit and g meeting
must take place between Recreation Staff and the LAGSL Tournament
Director and President to ensure time requirements are adhered to. The
District will provide staff coverage for the duration of the tournament.

b. LAGSL agrees to inform coaches of the strict 7:00am starl time and provide

Board member coverage at Rossmoor Park each morning to enforce this
provision.

Page 83




¢. LAGSL. agrees to monitor trash, restrooms and parking as well as watey the
fields prior to dragging and in between each game,

d. LAGSL agrees to the following game scheduling format:
¢ Friday: '
o lgameonRpP3 1 game on Rp2 No games RPy
+ Saturday:
o 4 games on RP3 . 4 games on RP2 5 games on RP1"
o Firsi game scheduled no earlier than 8:00am
o Last game scheduled for 3:30pm
* Sunday;
o 4 games on RP3 4 games on RP2 1 game on RPY
o First game scheduled no earlier than 8:00am
o Last game scheduled for 2:30pm

e. The League will make g concerted effort to have games conclude by time
outlined in permit, However, in the mstance of 3 tie at the conclusion of
the championship game(s), game(s) will be played uniil a winney is
announced.

Snack Shack

1. The RCSD agrees to continne itg ca-spensorship Agreement with the LAGSY. and
also agrees to waive fees for the use of the Snack Shack.

2. The LAGSL will have use of the Snack Shack on weekdays from 4:00pm 10 7:00pm
and Saturdays from 8:00am to 3:00pm from the first week of Febraary thva the
second Saturday of Playoffs, All Items belonging to the LAGSL must be removed
by 5:00pm the Monday following playoffs.

3. The LAGSL agrees to pay for the cost of the syrup amtd Co?2 for the soda machine,
The League will also follow all District guidelines for maintaining » clean,
operable kitchen. Cleaning guidelinas are posted in the Snack Shack and are 1o he
adhered to daily. .

4. The TAGSL will have access o t!ie Snack Shack for the weekend of the All-Star

Tournament. Items belonging to the LAGSL must be removed by 2:00pm of the
Monday following the Tournament,

Fleld Malntenance .
L. The District will continue thejr field maintenance agreement with the league to
- maintain the fields 1o their parent organization and tg the District’s requirements
(including infield dirt, cleaning of the dugouts, dugout coverings, bat and helmet
racks and screens). The District will maintain backstops and benches, The District

Page 84




hz};ﬁ "‘?—’

has no intention of allowing the league to add lights, bleachers, elecironie signs,
ate, '

a. Jprinklers: The District will maintain the timed sprinkler around the
pitching mound that is scheduled to water the fields at least two times per
day. LAGSL will be charged for the replacement of any broken sprinkler
heads or valves damaged during field wmaintenance or dragging of the
fields.

b. Dragging Fields: prior to the dragging of any field, sprinklers must be
turned on for at least 10 minutes to minimize dust, -

c. Backsiop Maintepance: The District will maintain the backstops and
associated dugouts and other appurtenances attached to the backstops.

d. Signage: The District agrees to research alternate locations and options for
displaying National Charapionship signage. RCSD policy signage shall
continue to be displayed, as necessary,

Los Alamitos Girls Softhall League
I. LAGSL agrees to reasonably Hmit any changes it seeks In the future,

Rossmoor Park Neighbors (RPN)
I. The RPN recognize the unique and Important contribution that LACGSL provides to
our community, giving girls and young women a healthy recreation activity and
social organization.

2. The RPN agrees to help support the league by providing a welcome atmosphere
and a pleasant setting for the blayers and their families and i recognizes the
voluntary nature of the league’s maintenance activities, as well.

3. The RPN agrees to reasonable limit any new Issues it raises under the MOU,

Parks Partnership
1. The LAGSL agrees to coordinate with the District in establishing an agreement
regarding the maintenance of Field 1 at Rush Park.

2. The LAGSL agrees to tontinee to pay fees established in the District’s fee
schedule for use of fields and facilities for LAGSL practices, games, meetings and
gvents,

3. The LAGSL and the Disfrict will continne to communicate their ideas for solutions
minimizing the dust on Fields 1 and 2 at Rossmoor Park,

Page 85



4. The District agrees to conduct semi-annual meetings (in December and August)
o with representatives from ali parties to discuss upcoming season, scheduling,

This MOU is.entered into by the partes as an expression of agreement reached and by
the action of the Rossmoor Board of Divectors (Board) a1 their meeting of November 15,
2011. The term of this agreement is only subject to termination or modification by g
formal action of the RCSD Board of Directors. Fach party may request modification by
requesting the Board fo reopen negotiations stating reasons which are deemead
irresolvable by other means. The Board shall act on such requests solely upon their
discretion. In all cases, Board policy shall govern the operation of the RCSD's facilities,

~

LAGS NG ez Date. 2, /e eﬁ”/ &R o /A

RPN_*MMM“\ Date f} o / [ 2.
RCSD /’Z”;‘:V/Z‘/ pate '/ 2/ 02

Page 86




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM C-5
Date: May 28, 2024
To: Parks/Facilities Committee
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject:  CONSIDERATION OF RENTAL FEE INCREASES FOR TENNIS COURTS,
PICKLEBALL COURTS, ATHLETIC FIELDS AND INDOOR FACILITIES

RECOMMENDATION

itis recommended that the Parks and Facllities Committes review and discuss the Rossmoor
Community Services District (RCSD) fees for facilities, courts and fields with a target date of
completion to ceincide with the RCSD Board of Director's consideration of the FY 2025-2058
Budget.

If approved for cansideration, this proposed fee increase agenda item will be brought to the
RCSD Board for first reading at its December 10, 2024 regular meefing, in the form of Policy

No. 6015 Establishment of Fees and Charges for Lise of District Properiy. California
Government Code Seotion 86018 requires notice to be published in accordance with California
Government Code Section 6062a with respect fo the adaption of increases in raltes, fees and
charges, or the adoplion of new rales, fees, and charges. Govermment Code also requires the
Pistrict to conduct and conclude a duly noticed public heating with respect to the rales, fees and
charges prior to the adoption of the proposed Policy No. 60185, proposed RCSD Fee Schedule
and resolution sefting the rates fees and charges for the use of District facilities and adopting
the proposed fee schedule.

BACKGROUND

in reviewing the history of increasing fees, the practice has baen inconsistent due to staff
turnover, COVID and limited staff time. The methodology used by stalf to conduct an internal
review of fees and charges was adopied by the RSCD Board in 2011 {Attachment 1 - Policy No.
6013). The most recent fee increases for indoor facilities was completed in 2017 (pre-COVID)
and 2021 for outdoor facilities that include picnic shelters, ballfields, and courts. The Feas and
Charges Policy (No. 8015.10) states that the Board shall review the schedule of fagility fees and
charges annually, prior to the adoption of the District's Final Budget, and make changes when
appropriate to reflect the District’s actual direct and indirect costs,

Page 87



In the past, consultants were contracied to perform fee studies for the District. The cost ranged
from $7,000 to $10,000. These fee studies included surveying surrounding agencies and
establishing a recovery rate proposed rental rates for acloption by the RCSD Board.

Afees and charges survey was performed by RCSD staff in 2021 for outdoor faciiifies and new
fees were adopted.

INFORMATION

The Rush Park and Rossmoor Park pichic sites and canopy ares provide a great space for
residents o enjoy. The Dislricts facilities and park areas are popular with residents who spend
time with their families and friends at these sitas. 1 is the goal of the RCSD to maintain the
parks so that residents are provided with high quality recreationai opportunities,

With the challenges of COVID and some staff tunover, it hes baen difficult to dedicate the time
needed to perform annual fee studies that includs polting nelghboring agencles to obtain
infarmation on their fee structures, ete. These agencies have also been impacted by the
difficulty in staffing shortages and are not always able to provide the information needed
because of their own challenges.

In an effort to streamiine the process and create a mechanism to adjust fees annuelly in a more
efficient manner, staff is proposing that the Parks and Facilities Commitied consider a new
madel for adjusting fees. This would bagin with a fees adjustment of 10 percent in July of 2025
and a formula for a minimum 5 percent adjustment on a fiscal year basis {or higher based on
the CPI) thereafter. Thereafter, every five years a more in-depth study would performed to
ensure the District does not fall behind in thelr fees. This structure would eliminate the need for
an annual study and would increases fees and charges incrementally fo coincide with cost-of-
living expenses. The goal is to be consistent with fee increases and provide the community with
the highest level of servics while recovering sufficient revenue to maintain service levels,

As noted above, fo help keep these areas clean and maintained, staff suggests a 10 percent
increase in the rates for afl areas: an increase from $25 to $27.50 for small picnic sites and an
increase from $50 per hour to $55 per hour the farge canopy area at Rush Park. Rates are still
below the average for the surrounding communities and these areas ean ohly be reserved by
Rossmoor residents,

The indoor faciliies at Rush Park, Rossmoor Park and the Mortesito Center provide the
cormmunity with flexible event space at reasonable rates. To keep up with the rising costs of
utilities, maintenance and staff salaries, staff is suggesting an increase of 10% over current
rates for FY 2024-2025. '

The following table reflects proposed fee changes for the fields, pickleball and tennis couts:

Page 88



| Pickleball Tennis Fields
Current | Proposed | Current Proposed | Current | Proposed
Resident - off peak $6.00 $6.60 | $6.00 $6.60 | $12.00 $13.20

Resident — peak* $10.00 $11.00 | $10.00 $11.00
Non-resident - off

peak $8.00 $8.80 $8.00 $8.80 | $22.00 $24.20
Non-resident —

peak® $12.00 $13.20 | $12.00 $13.20

Non-profit $6.00 $6.60

*  Peak hours are considered after 5pm and weekends

There have been a few requests for renting parking lot space in recent months that were
approved at no cost because the District does not currently have a fee structure for this type of
rental. Using the fee schedule provided by Los Alamitos Unified School District as a guide
(Attachment 3), RCSD staff is recommending that a fee of $13.50 per hour be added to the fee
schedule for the rental of the Rush Park and Montecito Center parking lots.

FINDINGS

In recent months the RCSD has seen a trend in escalating costs associated with contract
services, i.e., landscaping, street sweeping, tech support and insurance. Since the District does
not receive property tax or sales tax revenue, facility fees and charges are one of the few
discretionary revenue sources available to offset expenses. The goal of servicing our community -
at an affordable rate, while recovering costs is delicate and important to maintaining our
infrastructure and long-term financial health. Establishing a consistent formula that incrementally
raises rates provides the District with consistent revenue to supplement the rising cost of
administrative, programming and maintenance costs.

Attachment 2 outlines the District’s current fees, a survey of surrounding agencies and their
fees, and the Proposed Y 2025-2026 Fee Schedule.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Policy No. 6015 Establishment of Fees and Charges for Use of District Property

2. Current District Fees/Survey of Surrounding Communities/Proposed FY 2025-2026
Fee Schedule

3. LAUSD Fee Schedule (Parking Lot)

Page 89



ATTACHMENT 1

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Policy No. 6015

ESTABLISHMENT OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR USE OF DISTRICT
PROPERTY

G015.00  Facilfty Use: A primary purpose of the District fs 0 operate buiidings and recreational
facilities for the benefit of residents.

g316.46  Facilly Fess Charges: The Board shall review the schedule of facillty fees and charges
annually, prior to adoption of the District’s Final Budget, and make changes when appropriate in order to
reflect the District’s aclual direct and Indirect costs, Fees and Charges include, but are not limited fo user
fees, securily deposits, event alteridant fees, key and alarm deposits and cleaning deposits. The Ganeral
Manager shall maintaln a current schedule of fees and charges and make coples available upon reauest,
- Fees and charges which are adjusted by the Board during the period of use shall be charged or refunded
{0 the applicant on a protated basis.

8015.11 Deposlts Required: All deposits required In the Schedule of Fees and Cherges shall apply
to short-term users, as well as long-term and dedicated users, Le, key deposits, cleaning daposits,
ofc unless exempfed within the Schedule of Fees and Charges. All deposits shall be kept current
during the pariod of use; i.e., deaning deposits used by the District for remedial action shafl be
resubmitted by the renter to constitute a currant full deposit,

6015.12 Clean-up Foljowing Use: Clean up of indoor and outdeor pak facilities and replacing tables
andfor chairs is the responsibility of the user. Usars are required to clean up park and facility used,
wipe counters and equipment, clean up any spillage, bag all trash and remove ail supplies not
provided by the District, Users shall report any matfunctioning equipment to the District Office for
repairfreplacement. If cleanup s not accompiished at an acceptable standard and the use of
District employees is required o meet an acceptable standard, an appropriate amount shall be
withheid from the deposit at the discretion of the General Manager to cover the additional labor
and meaterial costs,

6015.13 Event Altendant Fees: FThe District may determineg, in its sole discretion, o require that
an Event Altendant be assigned to overses the avent or olher use of District property. Said event
Attendant shall be an employee or other agent of the District and shall oversee and otherwise
monitor the aclivities and use of the applicable faciiity to determine whether the user is properly
using the facility. For example, and not by way of limitation, the Event Attendant shalf monitor: {a)
activities, use and treatment of District property; () opening/uniocking and closingflocking of the
facility; and (¢} setting/tuming off an alarm system. In the event the District requires and ovent
Attendant, the applicable Event Attendant Fess shall be imposed pursuant to the applicable
District policy, Cancellation of avent fess than five {6} business days prior fo the event shall result
in loss of Event Attendant Fees from deposit,

6015.14 Event Deposit: The District may determine, in its sole discretion, to require the payment
of an Event Deposit in the amount set forth in the applicable Disirict policy. The Event Deposit

Page 90




shall be applied toward any costs ang expenses fneurred by the District in responding to
issue/questions which arise from the aclivity or event andfor otherwise taldng action to bring the
event, use or activity into compliance with the applicable Diskict pofley. For example, and not by
way of limitation, the District may ineur expenses in connection with assisting, and/or performing,
activities related to () use and treatment of District property; (b) opening/unfocking and
closingllocking of the tacility; and (¢} selting/tuming off an alarm systern, If Event Attendant is not
required, events with more than 100 aitendees shall be requlred to pay the svent deposit,

6015.16 Option of Fvent Atfendant O Event Dgposit:  The District may determing, it its sole
discrefion, fo permit the user to elect fo pay Event Atlerdant Fees for an Fvent Aftendant or to pay
the Event Depostt. The District retalns the authority to determine, in Iis sole discretion, to require the

8015.16 Return of Deposits: At the termination of the User Permit perfod, all applicable deposits
shall be refurned to the renters within a reasonable fime perlod for processing payment and to
determine if 2if deposit conditions have bsen met. The General Manager shall have the discretion to
determine i ali or only part of g deposit shall be returned based on hisfer assessment of the
condition of the buliding or faclity at the end of the fixed period of time. See Policy No. 8016
Requests for Use of District Property, for other conditions.

6015.17 Houily Rates: Hourly rates posted in the Schedule of Feas and Charges are for full hour
usage. Any usage for less than an hour, or any usage that exceeds an hour, shali be rounded up fo,
and charged for, the full hour. Hourly fees apply to each hour of usage including set up and tear

down time. Fees for tennis court reservations which are designated as one and one half hours are
per reservafion and cannot ba rolled up,

6015.18 Per Diem Rates: Per diem ratss are posted in the Schedule of Fees and Charges and are
for full day usage such as reserving of a picnic area for the day.

6015.19 Appeal ta the Board: A user who disputes the decision of the General Manager regarding
the refund of deposits or calciation of feas fnay appeal that decision to the Board by filing a written
request to the General Manager for the matter to be placed on the agenda for the next scheduled
Board meefing.

6015.20 Fee Schedule; The curent fea schedule is altached to and made a part of this policy.

Adopted: Resolution 99-12-8-1, Decembar 8, 1999
Adopted: Resolution 00-12-14-01, December 14, 2000
Adopted: Policy 6015, June 10, 2003

Amended: Novembsr 8, 2005

Amended: August 12, 2008

Amended: July 10, 2012

Page 91



ATTACHMENT 2

._

RCSD FEE SCHEDULE

INTERESTED IN HOSTING AN EVENT?

CHECK OUT OUR
EVENT FACILITIES:

e Picnic areas
Sport courts
Kitchens
Auditorium
e And more!

Applications can be found on our
website www.rossmoor-csd.org

Page 92



Rush Park

5001 Blume Dr, Rossmoor, CA 90720

Residents Non-Residents
Auditorium................ $60 hr | Auditorium.................. $80 hr
*299 Cap | *100-300 Cap

A 300+ Guests.............. $77 hr | 300+ Guests...n.......... $98 hr
*300-600 Cap | *300-600 Cap
East Room.................. $18 hr | East RoOM.....o.o........ $23 hr
*30 Cap | *30 Cap
Kitchen......cccocevann.... $43 hr | Kitchen.....ocvveeevin $60 hr
Picnic Canopy A......... $50+ Sports Fields.............. $22 hr
Picnic Site B................ $25+ | Insurance Fee..................
Kempton Rd Park........ $25+ | Wall Banner Permit.........
Sports Fields............ $12hr | | EventAttendant.........
Insurance Fee................

--------

Rentals
Podium..cocoveeeeeen $50
Portable Screen.............. $15
RISErs..coooe e $30

Page 93



Rush Park Continued

3001 Blume Dr, Rossmoor, CA 90720

$650
RM $1500

F:e/ds and |
Confracf C/asses : ’

Fields/Confrac‘r Classes... $10 hr
1 1-Year Minimum

iShort-Term Contract.. $20hr

¥ 1-Year Minimum

Page 94



Rossmoor Park
5252 Hedwig Rd, Rossmoor, CA 90720

Residents Non-Residents
Community Room
*40-50 Cap Community Room..... $45 hr
Kitchen *40-50 Cap
Picnic Areas... Ritehen....coooncnu $25 hr
Mini-Parks Fields
Fields + Ball Fields............ $22 hr

* Ball Fields $12 hr
e Basketball Cts......$12 hr
¢ Volleyball Cts.......$12 hr
¢ Tennis Courts

¢ Basketball Cts...$18.5 hr
* Volleyball Cts....$18.5 hr
e Tennis Courts

-------

-------

Page 95



Monlecifo Center
12341 Montecito Rd, Rossmoor, CA 90720

Community Room
*75 Cap

e Resident




Additional

_Re_fundab/e Deposits

| User Permit Fee ' Event Deposit
| UP Change Fee (2nd) " *100+ People

| Special Event
| Alcohol Filing

*As per Policy 6012.73

Picnic Deposit
Cleaning Deposit
e Auditorium
Key/Gate Deposit
| *As per Policy 6015.15 500+ Guest Deposit.... $350

| Alcohol Event Fee Damage Deposit

*Contingent Upon ABC Approval
False Alarm Fee

i Check NSF

Applications can be found on our
website www.rossmoor-csd.org

Page 97



s

Q350d0yd asy

ANIHHND asoy

YTV YT

HOY3g BNO1

SS3UdAD

HOV3d Tv3s

SIY31[ 10§ 14/83

[e0)
[«2)
oY e/u Aluo 1031147295 0T1S e/u 0023 B B e
00tS 531-uoy i ; 005554 1sodag @
SBES - 0225 0SES - 002S Q0z&aUspISas: 5 mn.mm : 00ES" 1810 0524-5£ 43pun 0STS 1!
_ & 147095 &7 1on0 T
14/zz$ Ajuo wnuoupny 14/0z$ Ajuo wnuoypny iy/oes 24/0€% 23 IBERAR PORNIPYL | Juy/0g3 1d 52 Japun 7 i
s S TS 0vS 594 [e3Ua1 Ul papnjoul | 2/u ors = mam“ “_ﬂw“\ Upgeolddy
14/08°20T$ - 8BS WNLIOIPAY | JU/86S - 08S WNLOIPNY 1470915 14/00T8 U/66T5 Al/BSS =T & w isou| Auipoed afie
44/02'v8$ - 995 wWinioypny AU/LLS - 095 WnUONPNY 4/STTS 4/585 LTS SLeh S _.Eh _w.o <
TU/0S L8 - 05668 WnioIpnY /595 - 575 WNRojphy m\_.._. efu e/u B/U e/u 140id-UuonN
14/0%' 875 0I13BIUOA 14/0v$ onISIuoN :
14/55¢ yiegd Joowssay 1Y/SpS dded 100Wss0y /085 14/088 4/9.5 4/eps Jy/egs uBpIsaY-uoN
14/0E°5TS$ ooy jseq AY/ECs Wooy 3seg 3
JY/EES 01133IUOIN 4Y/0ES 031931UOIN
14/05'8ES dU JOOWSSOY. IU/SES MiBd JOOWISSOY ay/oLs 4U/095 Au/p9s /tes 14/0s$ HISPISRY) ey jews
14/08°61S wooy 3se3. JY/8TS wooy seg
4/59°£ZS OO 14/0S'TZS oUvRIUoN
14/05°£Z¢ dded 100wssoy 14/5Z8 3ed 100Wssoy 2/U ey B/u e/u Bfu oid-UoN
J4/0T°Z1$ Wooy 1583 Jy/TTS Wooy 1583 |
R B R e . o7 - am\c - oc £7E ey G7e e T 5snon S9uUnog
e/u e/u e/u 0525 e/u B0ZS *3IN0Y /058 UBPISaN-UGH (+05) a8:eq
*05°095 %085 #AU/QES +0STS +«6ES rOLS *5IN0OY $/9ES U3pIsay
e/u 2fu e/u 83eds US315-0ps e/u «IPS +5IN0Y £/0FS | Juapisay -uop (05-52) yews
05228 578 =U/028 S0Bd5 U581D-01e +£25 »925 +5IN0Y p/SES luapisay
2 : ; : Sdle e
14/SE°07$ 14/05'8TS PAIBS3SIIBW0NSII) [ 9AIBS SIS ‘BWI0IASIY | SAISS 351 ‘BUI0D 35)i) 0/1E8 1y/01$ USPISEH-UON
/0T ETS /zis SNBSSl BUI00 35y | SAISS SN BUI0 IS [ BAISS 113 FAI0D 5a1) N/rzs dy/ots uepisey [EGABIOA
A4/09:9% 1y/9s BAIDS 1511} ..qu“. 151l | 9AIRS ISl ‘D00 150y | aalas 1541} ‘W00 15414 4/ J.H,WMMMSC y/as 11044-LION
i/sE 028 14/05°813 3Ni95 151§ BUI03 151]] BAIBS 3511} BUIDD 351 | Bnias 3541} BUI00 354]) T0/ies 14/t JuBpIsaY-UON
y/oz'ers y/zTs SAIBS 1511 ‘DUW0I 3511} | aAITS 3611 ‘BWioD 1541 | 9SS 1511 ‘SO0 15414 A/Les /0TS juspisay ey
; - lleqieyses
iy/og'8s 14/84 SII9S 351} ‘BWIOD ISAY | BAISS sy ‘awod1say | ansss 154y ‘a0 3541y EFHWHM:E ay/9s Joag-uop
d4/ozves ay/zzs 14/0z8 Y/p9s JY/TES 14/9rs y/ets juapisay-uon
4/0Z°€T8 Y/z1s a4/028 AY/EES Jy/9zs 14/9gs 14/6S apisay 482005
44/09°95 1y/9% e/u 1y/5es 2fu Jy/91s Ay/es 1j0id-UoN
y/0zves u/zzs A4/ A/8ys AY/TES 4/9s /ety UBPIsaY-uoN
/0z'ETS A/ETs 14/0z8 1y/ggs EMS 4y/9es 14/65 uspisay lleqyos
i4/09°9g 14/93 e/u /5T e/u 4/9TS 4765 33044-Uon
A4/02:€1S 40 TTS 14/ZTS J0.0TS 4/61S 1Y/HTS swp awid 14/STS 005 Yy | s1Uij 105 1y/gS uBpIsay-uop "
211/08:85 0 0995 14/8S 1095 IU/STS /63 3Wiy 3tnd Uou SELH 14/2T$ Wds-wdzT Wepis stuusy,

)

¥Z0Z APNIS UOSLIEAWOS TOIE]




ATTACHMENT 3

St ofpnis eouRg|
e- wooN WBjoM,
22 |
X PiSid jivgoseg sH
EEis PI®IS 8353004 53
m mw.ww__ ”n_m .._n_ ._Mn_m .Ewm:_h
7S —___swoonisey
! MMH Eoozgw:._g"
L~

i) gy e,

o
3
H0h 3 48w 4 n»nanwa?‘!ﬂ-»ﬂﬁhﬂ““’% "T’M”

M& g [}
{uBneoaw) wnyaypny;

= -
3 EEITENIAPAET

13141510 100435 parjiug soqrwe)y saq

AIE N INT FTHLNMLINY

l'l'."' T A Wer T T RS S

Page 99



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-3

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING WITH NORTH ORANGE COUNTY CONTINUING
EDUCATION (NOCE)

RECOMMENDATION

The Parks and Facilities Committee (Mayard, Searles) met May 29" and is recommending that
the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors direct staff to enterin a
Memorandum of Understanding with North Orange County Continuing Education (NOCE) which
would allow the District to be able to offer senior programming (50+) to Rossmoor and
surrounding communities at litlle or no cost.

BACKGROUND

The North Orange County Continuing Education (NOCE) is a program that is offered free to
Orange County communities. A draft Memorandum of Understanding has been formulated and
reviewed by the RCSD attorney and is being presented to the RCSD Board for review and
approval. NOCE representatives will be available to provide a presentation and answer any
questions. The program would provide heaith and weliness classes, recreational classes and
social activities for Rossmoor senior residents and be open to surrounding communities. The
NOCE will be responsible for overseeing registration, recruiting and scheduling instructors, as
well as conducting instructor background checks and monitoring classes. The NOCE has a
minimum requirement of 25 participants per class.

The RCSD will provide indoor and outdoor space as agreed upon and assist in set up and
breakdown of classes. The mission of NOCE is to serve diverse communities by providing
holistic programs and services that are relevant and accessible to all learners in achieving their
goals. NOCE is dedicated to offering a transformative educational experience that builds lasting
foundational skills and promotes student success.

This partnership will provide our residents over the age of 50 with opportunities at little or no
cost (there may be a supply cost for some classes). RCSD staff is excited to collaborate with
NOCE to extend programs to our senior community.

Page 100



FINDINGS

NOCE conducted a survey within the Rossmoor community to identify subject matter that area
residents would find engaging and be likely to register for. Areas of interest included: Health and
Wellness; Staying Mentally Sharp and Food Preparation. If approved, the Fall sessions are
scheduled to begin August 12, 2024 and run through December 20, 2024,

ATTACHMENTS

1. DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding between RCSD and NOCCCD

Page 101



ATTACHMENT 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (*MOU")} is Executed as of
, 2024 (“Effective Date”), by and between the Rossmoor Community
Services District (‘RCSD") and North Orange County Community College District
(“NOCCCD") for the use of RCSD Facilities by NOCCCD to Provide NOCE Classes to
members of the public. RCSD and NOCCCD are each a "Party”, and collectively, the
“Parties”, to this MOU.

RECITALS

A. The purpose of this MOU is to memorialize the
Orange Continuing Education ("NOCE") ¢
facilities.

s’ desire for NOCCCD's North
0 provide classes at RCSD

NOCE is a non-credit institution or cam

=Brogram (LEAP).
urpose of NOECCD providing

lasses™to be provided at RCSD facilities will be open to
y any eligible member of the public.

"NOCCCD classes offered on RCSD facilities will be open
t with NOCE instructional calendars and/or registration

4. Registration Pek
for registration in
periods.

5. Registration Data. Community member data that is provided to or collected through
the enroliment and registration process for the NOCE classes become part of the
NOCE student's records, which are kept confidentially by NOCE according to the
requirements of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA).

6. Student Status. Community members who are enrolled in NOCE courses become
NOCE students. NOCE students will be required to behave in accordance with
NOCE’s student conduct policies. Inability or unwillingness to do so may result in the
termination by NOCCCD/NOCE of the community member’'s participation in the

Page 102




NOCE program. (Note: NOCE’s standards of student conduct and disciplinary action
for violation of NOCE’s Board Policy 5500 are based on State Education Code and
available for review on NOCE'’s website.). The RCSD shall not be responsible for, and
will not enforce, NOCCCD/NOCE's conduct policies.

7. Attendance. Attendance records of NOCE classes maintained NOCE if will follow
NOCE student and faculty enroliment and attendance reporting procedures.

8. Non-Agency. NOCCCD/NOCE employees who provide instruction at RCSD
locations are assigned their work and given work direction solely by NOCCCD/NOCE.
Concerns or incidents regarding NOCE employees shall be brought to the attention of
NOCE as soon as practicable. Remuneration shallzfioF be provided by RCSD to a
NOCE employee performing duties or services u s MOU. The NOCCCD/NOCE
employees shall not be considered employee in any way.

9. Location of classes. RCSD shall coordi
contact regarding requested and de f;
incident reports relating to or affecting

NOCE's designated point of
ocation and~fagility changes, closures,
e provision of NGEE classes, and other

are required to act freely and:
mandated reporting.

11.Notices. Any notices requured
personally served

E, ADBRESS OF CONTACT]

connection with?tﬁ
be lawfully self-ins

a. Commercial General Liability. The Commercial General Liability policy shall cover
liability, including but not limited to that arising from premises operations, independent
contractors, personal injury, and liability assumed under a contract with the following
minimum limits: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence; Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000) aggregate.

b. Workers' Compensation. Each Party shall comply with all applicable sections of the
Labor Code concerning workers’ compensation as to its own employees.

Page 103



¢. Automobile Liability. Business automaobile liability for Party owned vehicles, hired, and
non-owned vehicles, with a policy limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

d. Errors and Omissions/Professional Liability. To the extent that professional services
are rendered under this MOU, each party shall obtain and maintain during the term of
this MOU errors and omissions professional liability insurance in the minimum amount
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) fo protect the other Party from claims resulting
from any professional services provided and activities conducted under this MOU.

e. Subcontracior’s Insurance. NOCCCD shall require g
insurance in an amount sufficient to cover the ris
be caused by that subcontractor's scope of worléar
of this MOU including, but not limited to, the fg)llwvmg of "
Liability, Worker's Compensation, £ ' i
Omissions/Professional Liability.

13.Indemnity and Duty to Defend. NOCCE
and defend RCSD, its officers, agents ar
liability for bodily injury, pers i
persons, or damage to pro
(including reasonable attorney
acts or omissions of employee
this IVIOU and sha

“of its subcontractors to carry
njury, damage or ioss that may

I ofany person or
anglble or intangible, expenses

ndemnify=and defend NOCCCD and its
ty and claims of liability for bodily Injury,
persons, or damage to property, real,
ncluding reasonable attorney fees and

officers, agents &f
sickness,_disease

. While performing the Services, NOCCCD and its
Il exercise the reasonable professional care and skill
eputable members of the teaching profession in the
ifornia Area and shall use reasonable diligence and best
g its professional skill and expertise.

customarily exere
Metropolitan Southé

15.Personnel. Each Party shall furnish all personnel necessary to perform its own duties
specified herein and shall be responsible for their performance and compensation.

16. Nondiscrimination. Non-Discrimination. In performing this MOU, the Parties shall
not engage in, nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of
persons because of their race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical
disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, marital status, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, or military or

Page 104




veteran status, except as permitted pursuant to section 12940 of the Government
Code.

17.Delegation and Assignment. This MOU is specifically entered into by the Parties,
and the rights and duties set forth herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any
person or entity without the prior written consent of both Parties.

18. Non-Agency of Parties to Each Other. In the performance of this MOU, each Party
agrees that its employees and agents shall act independently of the other Party’s
employees and agents. One Party's employee or agent shall not be deemed an
employee or agent of the other Party. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that the
other Party has no obligation to pay or withhold s r federal income taxes or
provide worker's compensation or unemploym urance to the other Party's
employees or agents. Each Party, independent =other, shall be responsible for
its own employees’ and agents’ compen: y taxes that apply as an
employer.

19. Conflict of Interest. Each Party repre
MQU that they have no interest, preset
RCSD facilities by NOCCCD to provide

ts and warrants™ he execution of this

he local, state,
nployed by each Party or which

.Whaiver. No action
wawer of any rlg

may be otherwise agreed upon in wnting
nsidered waived by either party, unless

otice to the other Party of such termination as
@s”). At the end of said thirty (30)-day notice period, this
all purposes.

24 Venue and Cho . Venue for any action at law or in equity brought by either
Party hereto for the parpose of enforcing a right or rights provided for by this MOU
shall be in the State of California, County of Orange.

25, Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. In the event either Party hereto shall bring suit to enforce
any term of this MOU or to recover any damages for and on account of the breach of
any term or condition of this MOU, the Parties agree that each Party shall bear its own
attorneys’ fees and costs.

26. Severability. Each provision, term, condition, covenant and/or restriction, in whole
and in part, of this MOU shall be considered severable. In the event any provision,
term, condition, covenant and/or restriction, in whole and/or in part, of this MOU is

Page 105




declared invalid, unconstitutional, or void for any reason, such provision or part thereof
shall be severed from this MOU and shall not affect any other provision, term,
condition, covenant and/or restriction of this MOU, and the remainder of the MOU shall
continue in full force and effect.

27. Authority. The individuals executing this MOU, and the instruments referenced herein
on behalf of each Party, represent and warrant that they have the legal power, right
and actual authority to bind the Party to the terms and conditions hereof and thereof.

28. Entire Agreement of Parties. This MOU constitutes the final, complete, and exclusive
statement of the terms of agreement between the Parties pertaining to the subject
matter of this MOU and supersedes all prior and contémporaneous understandings or
agreements of the parties. Neither party has be tced to enter into this MOU by,
and neither party is relying on, any representati ;arranty outside those expressly
set forth in this MOU.

In witness whereof, the Parties abd
Understanding to be fully executed the date

NORTH ORANGE COUNTY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRIC
(NOCCCD)

Approved as to Fofr Approved as to Form:

By: By:
General Counsel General Counsel

Page 106



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-4

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

General Counsel Targuin Preziosi
Subject: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: LETTER REQUESTING THAT
ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REDUCE THE SPEED LIMIT

ON ORANGEWOOD AVENUE, MONTECITO ROAD AND ST. CLOUD DRIVE
PURSUANT TO AB-43.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
discuss a letter to the Orange County Board of Supervisors requesting a reduction of speed
along the Orangewood-Montecito-St. Cloud corridor from 35mph to 25mph pursuant to AB-43.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 107



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-5

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: - General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING JUNE AS MOSQUITO AWARENESS MONTH

RECOMMENDATION

Approve by rolt call vote, a proclamation designating June as Mosquito Awareness Month in
Rossmoor and waiving further reading as follows:

INFORMATION

In an effort to recognize the importance of mosquito awareness in the Rossmoor community, a
proclamation is being presented designating June as Mosquifo Awareness Month.

The RCSD works diligently with the Orange County Mosquito and Vecfor Control District
(OCMVCD) who is committed to increasing awareness of mosquitoes and the diseases they are
capable of transmitting and to educate the public about the simple measures they can take to
safeguard themselves and their families from mosquito bites.

We hope to engage the community as we designate June as Parks and Recreation Month.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Proclamation Designating July 2024 as Parks and Recreation Month in Rossmoor

Page 108



ATTACHMENT 1

Special District of

OSS/MOO! i

MOSQUITO AWARENESS MONTH PROCLAMATION
2024

WHEREAS, mosquito-transmitted diseases affect people across the United States
and are considered significant health threats; and

WHEREAS, based on public health surveillance conducted by the OC Department
of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health, almost 800 cases of mosquito
borne diseases were reported among people in California last year; and

WHEREAS, the mosquito-borne diseases, West Nile encephalitis and western
equine encephalitis have all been reported in California and or preventable diseases; and

WHEREAS, California is monitoring for cases of other mosquito-borne infections
associated with travel, such as Zika, chikungunya, malaria and dengue; and

WHEREAS, effective prevention against mosquito-borne iliness is achievable
through scientifically informed and integrated pest management strategies as well as
personal protective measures during seasons of high mosquito activity that include
wearing long-sleeved shirts and pants, particularly in the early morning and early evening
hours to protect against mosquitoes, and use of repellent to prevent mosquito bites, and
showering soon after being outdoors; and

WHEREAS, this proclamation creates the opportunity for Rossmoor residents and
health care providers to learn more about the threat, medical implications and prevention
of these diseases;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the
Rossmoor Community Services District does hereby designate June 2024, as Mosquito
Awareness Month in Rossmoor.

PRESENTED, this 11" day of June 2024.

Michael Maynard
President of the Board of Directors

Page 109



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-6

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING JULY AS PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH

RECOMMENDATEON

Approve by roll call vote, a proclamation designating July as Park and Recreation Month in
Rossmoor and waiving further reading as follows:

INFORMATION

In an effort fo recognize the importance of parks and recreation to the Rossmoor community, a
proclamation is being presented designating July as Parks and Recreation Month.

The RCSD has beautiful parks for the community to enjoy, In addition, there are a variety of
recreational opportunities provided for Rossmoor through passive recreation areas, youth sports
opportunities, recreation classes, and special events. Parks are at the center of many
experiences and memories. Local parks are often one's first experience of nature, an
introduction to a hobby or physical activities, and parks are places to gather with friends and
family to create special memories.

The RCSD is committed to promoting physical, emotiona! and mental health and wellness
through our parks and recreation. To help celebrate July as Parks and Recreation Month, the
District will kick off the summer season with a Rossmoor Family Festival at Rush Park on
Saturday, June 8, 2024 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m., featuring food trucks, kids carnival area, craft
vendors and live bands.

We hope to engage the community as we celebrate July as Parks and Recreation Month.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Proclamation Designating July 2024 as Parks and Recreation Month in Rossmoor

Page 110



ATTACHMENT 1

Special District of

OSS/MOO/ o

PARKS & RECREATION MONTH PROCLAMATION
2024

WHEREAS parks and recreation is an mtegral part of communities throughout this
country, including Rossmoor; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes health and wellness, improving the
physical and mental health of people who live near parks; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes time spent in nature, which positively
impacts mental health by increasing cognitive performance and well-being, and alleviating
illnesses such as depression, attention deficit disorders, and Alzheimers; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation encourages physical activities by providing space
for popular sports, hiking trails, swimming pools and many other activities designed to
promote active lifestyles; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is a leading provider of healthy meals, nutrition
services and education; and

WHEREAS park and recreation programming and education activities, such as
out-of-school time programming, youth sports and environmental education, are critical
to childhood development; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is fundamental to the environmental well-being
of our community; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is essential and adaptable infrastructure that
makes our communities resilient in the face of natural disasters and climate change; and

WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty
of our community and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and
recreate outdoors; and

WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and
Recreation Month; and

WHEREAS Rossmoor recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation
resources.

Page 111



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY Rossmoor Community Services
District that July is recognized as Park and Recreation Month in the community of
Rossmoor.

PRESENTED, this 11" day of June 2024.

Michael Maynard
President of the Board of Directors

Page 112



RGSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-7

Date: June 11, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 24-06-11-02 REJECTION OF GOVERNMENT CLAIM

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
approve by roll call vote, Resolution No. 24-06-11-02, by reading the title only and waiving
further reading as follows:

ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT'S REJECTION OF GOVERNMENT CLAIM

BACKGROUND

A claim exceeding the amount of $25,000 (civil unlimited) has been filed by Crystal Tan and
Howard Zee, alleging property damages resulting from a broken irrigation line. This claim was
forwarded to California Joint Powers Insurarnice Authority (CJPIA) who provides insurance for
the District. Through CJPIA’s claims administration, the District was advised to reject this claim.

The attached Resolution No. 24-06-11-02 formally rejects the tort claim. Further action on this
matter be conducted in accordance with established liability claim procedures as recommended
by CJPIA. By rejection of this claim, the matter wili be turned back over to CJPIA for their
decision on whether or not to pay the claim.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 24-06-11-02
2. Claim Form submitted by Crystal Tan
3. Notice of Claim Rejection (Carl Warren & Company for CJPIA)

Page 113



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION 24-06-11-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT REJECTION OF GOVERNMENT CLAIM

WHEREAS, a claim for monetary damages (Claim) was presented by Crystal Tan
and Howard Zee dated May 7, 2024 against the Rossmoor Community Services District for
property damages; and '

WHEREAS, that the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District has
timely considered the Claim filed by Crystal Tan and Howard Zee.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor
Community Services District has concluded the Claim be rejected in its entirety.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District's General Manager is authorized to give
notice to Crystal Tan and Howard Zee of this Board’s decision to reject in its entirety, the Claim,
and further advise that said claimant has six (6) months from the date the rejection is deposited
in the mail to file a court action of the Claim. Such notice together with a copy of this Resolution,
shall be served upon Crystal Tan and Howard Zee on or before June 21, 2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 111N day of June 2024.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

ATTEST:

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

Page 114



ATTACHMENT 2

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES RDISTRICT
CLAIM FORM

(Fieese Type or Prinf)

CLAIM AGAINST ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICY

Glalmant's name:_Gryaial Tan & Howard Zep POB:_,. 11181085, 9/25/1986

Clalmant's address: 8402 Valiowtall Drive, Rogsmoor, GA D720
Addrass where notlces ahoutclalm are to bo sent, If different from above: A,

Cate of incldent/aceident: May.1,.2024 -
Dale injuries, damages, or losses wero disgoverad: pray ¢, 2004 - angaing...

Location of incident/accident; -Badkyord, swimming poot, side yerd, aod garage. of 3402 Yoliowtall proparty
What did entity or emmplayes do to cause this logs, damage, orinfury? -Buistoormunlty Irration line undsr hack wall .

“Wata Inteugio

DRE, .
{Lne hack of s form of §eparate thoat § negasaary to answer diis quasiion  detall)

What are the names of the entity's amptayess who caused this injury, damags, or loss Gfknown)? A

What specific injurles, damages, orlosses did dafmant recelva? 1BD

{Lls= hack of s form or separate shoot if necessaty 1o answer this question In detall,)

What amourt of money is claimant soeking or, if the arount I In extess of $10,000, which ts the appropriate comst of
Jurisdietion, Mote: W Superior and Municipal Gourts are coneolidated, you must represent whether it is o “Himited civi
case” fsea Government Code 91000} Tap

How was this amount caleulated {please itsmize)?  Trp

{Lise back of this foren or separate sheet if racassary do answer his question In detal),)

Have you filed a claim with you Inswtance canfer?  Yes Mo_x

Date Bigned: _so04 Slgnature: W —_

if sined by représantative:

Representative’s Name Address

Telephone # _ -
Relafionship to Claimant N

RECEIVED
MAY 0T RECY oy

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119




Page 120




Page 121




Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



ATTACHMENT 3

Jessica Verduzco

From: Claudia Bray <cbray@carlwarren.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Jessica Verduzco

Subject: RE: Crystal Tan Claim

Thank you, Jessica, for the photos, these are very helpful and will support a rejection of the claim. Itis clearly
visible that the claimant’s tree roots caused the District’s pipe to burst therefore there is no liability against the
District and this claim should be rejected.

Can you also please confirm if the water is potable water or recycled water that ran through the pipes?

Claudia Bray
Sr Claims Examiner

cbray@carlwarren.com
Tel: (B57) 622-4216 | Fax: (866) 254-4423

LW

CARL WARREN & COMPANY

A VENBROOK COMPANY

Carl Warren & Company, LLC
CA Entity License No: 2607296
www.carlwarren.com

PO Box 2411, Tustin, CA, 92781

Because Quality and Integrity Matter... please EMAIL my Supervisor about the service you received.

Important Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is confidential,
proprietary, non-public and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictty
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system and advise
the sender immediately. Please be advised that we are unable to hind, endorse or amend
coverage via voicemail, email, or facsimile until confirmed in writing by an authorized
representative of this office. We accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. It is your responsibility to check this email {(including any
attachments) for viruses. '

From: lessica Verduzco <JVerduzco@rossmoor-csd.org>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Claudia Bray <cbray@carlwarren.com>

Subject: Crystal Tan Claim

Page 129



Date:

To:

From:

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM H

June 11, 2024
Honorable Board of Directors

General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: GENERAL MANAGER ITEMS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file this report.

INFORMATION

In addition to the day-to-day operations of the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD,
the General Manager would like to highlight the following:

9

Carpeting and Flooring was completed in the Rush Park Auditorium on May 31,2024,
All RCSD staff have been trained and certified in CPR/FIRST AID/AED.

Arborist Mary Kingman has been invited to the annual Risk Management Education
Forum at the Hyatt Regency Indian Weils on October 10, 2024. Mary is a finalist for the
CJPIA Captone Award that recognizes Agencies for efficiencies and safety measures
that minimize liability exposures to the District.

The Tree Committee is scheduled to meet in July and review a patron request to remove
a tree on Martha Ann. Agenda items will also include marketing, review of fines and
vacant parkway frees.

Court resurfacing for Tennis/Pickleball/Basketball courts is complete Tennis and
Pickleball courts will be open to the public beginning Saturday June 8. The Basketball
courts will be available after Noon on Monday, June 10th.

The turf at all sites has been aerated. The contractor is fertilizing and spraying for weed
abatement in the month of June.

The canopy project at Rossmoor Park is being prepared for submittal to the County of
Orange Planning and Development for review and approval. The tentative schedule for

Page 130




the completion of the project is December 2024. A mesting with the CIP Committee will
be held to review the plan in June.

» The Memo of Understanding with the LAGSL will be reviewed by the Personnel and
Contracts Committed on Thursday June 20, 2024.

¢ Training was provided to all part-time staff on the topics of customer service, harassment
and retaliation {overview), responding to emergencies, reporting procedures and
reporting child abuse (overview).

ATTACHMENTS
1. June 1, 2024 — Auditorium Event Photos

Page 131



B o I S—
e —— -






